

Finding aid for the Grand Rapids Public Library general Michigan history collection Collection 281

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on August 27, 2018. Describing Archives: A Content Standard

Grand Rapids Public Library, Grand Rapids History and Special Collections Department

111 Library Street NE Grand Rapids, Michigan 49503 localhis@grpl.org

URL: http://www.grpl.org

Table of Contents

Summary Information	5
Biographical / Historical	4
Scope and Contents	. 6
Administrative Information	6
Related Materials	7
Controlled Access Headings	8
Collection Inventory	. 8
Series I. MICHIGAN SUBJECTS	8
Subseries A. Histories	8
Subseries B. Directories.	ç
Subseries C. Publication series.	. 9
Subseries D. Other General Michigan sources.	10
Series II. NATURAL SYSTEMS	14
Subseries A. Plants	14
Subseries B. Waterways	15
Series III. ORGANIZATIONS	17
Subseries A. Businesses	17
Subseries B. Churches/Religion	18
Subseries C. Clubs, Associations, etc.	20
Subseries D. Government	22
Series IV. PEOPLE	31
Subseries A. Individuals	31
Subseries B. Groups	38
Series V. PLACES	41
Albion	4
Alpena	4
Ann Arbor	41
Antrim County	41
Battle Creek	42
Bay City	42
Belding (Ionia Co.)	42
Benton Harbor	42
Bovne City	42

Cadillac	. 42
Charlevoix	43
Crystal Falls	43
Dearborn City	43
Detroit	. 43
Detroit Chamber of Commerce	43
Detroit Historical Museum	44
Detroit	. 44
East Jordan	45
Eastmanville	46
Empire	46
Epworth	46
Fennville	. 46
Flint	46
Grand Blanc	46
Grand Haven	47
Grant	. 47
Greenville	47
Hastings	47
Highland Park	47
Hillsdale	48
Holland	48
Ingham County	48
Ionia	. 48
Isabella County	48
Jackson	49
Jamestown Twp., Ottawa Co	. 49
Lansing	49
Leoni (Jackson County, Michigan)	49
Luce County and Newberry	50
Marshall	. 50
Marquette County	
Michilimackinac and Mackinaw	50
Muskegon City & Muskegon County	51
Niles	
Petosky	
Porcupine Mountains	
Dortland	52

Saugatuck	53
Sleeping Bear Dunes National Lakeshore, Michigan	53
Sleeping Bear Dunes	53
St. Ignace	53
St. Joseph	53
Sault Saint Marie	54
Schoolcraft	55
Sharon Hollow (Washtenaw Co.)	55
Superior	55
Traverse City and Traverse Bay Area	55
Upper Peninsula	56
Watervliet	56
Western Michigan	56
Ypsilanti	56
Zeeland	56
Series VI. TRANSPORTATION	57
Series VII. ORIGINAL HISTORICAL DOCUMENTS	58
Series VIII. GRAPHICS	58
Mackinac Bridge 50th anniversary posters (3). P2007.050.	58

Summary Information

Repository: Grand Rapids Public Library, Grand Rapids History and Special

Collections Department

Title: Grand Rapids Public Library general Michigan history collection

ID: Collection 281

Date [inclusive]: 1830-1990

Physical Description: 16.8 Linear Feet 26 boxes

Language of the

Material:

English

Abstract: This is a devised collection that includes manuscript and graphic

materials related to the early Michigan territory, Michigan's entry as a state, key historical Michigan events, general Michigan history and key Michigan citizens. To this is added information on Michigan places, transportation, waterways and other general Michigan subjects. Most of the materials in this collection are published imprints, with one series at the end for manuscript materials with a Michigan wide scope.

Biographical / Historical

The state of Michigan was named after Lake Michigan, which was an adaptation of the Ojibwe term mishigami, meaning "large water." Indeed, Michigan has the longest freshwater shoreline in the USA and consists of two peninsulas connected by the five mile long Mackinac Bridge.

Previous to statehood, what is now Michigan was a part of the larger Michigan Territory, and before that Indiana Territory. Michigan was the 26th state to become a member of the United States of America, in 1837. They entered into the union after a long dispute with Ohio over state boundary lines, a conflict referred to as the Toledo War. Finally, concessions were made and Ohio received the Toledo strip while Michigan was given the upper Peninsula. At first the UP was considered a useless wilderness, however it was soon discovered to be rich in resources. Lumber, iron and copper mining became a prosperous industry.

During the 20th Century, Michigan became the center of the automotive industry. Henry Ford's first automotive plant was located in Detroit.

A couple of titles that may help in researching general Michigan history are:

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Historic Michigan: Land of the Great Lakes / George N. Fuller. National Historical Association. Vol. 1-3 found in Box 1.2 of this collection.

A Primer of Michigan History: With a Brief Sketch of the Material Resources of the State / Wm. J. Cox. Lansing, MI: Michigan Education Co., 1924. M977.4 C839p 1915

And in researching Detroit history:

Detroit in It's World Setting : A Three Hundred Year Chronology, 1701 – 2001 / edited by David Lee Poremba.

Detroit: Wayne State university Press, ca. 2001. 977.434 D484

^ Return to Table of Contents

Scope and Contents

The material in this collection is diverse in subject and in form. It includes books, manuscripts, brochures and other promotional material, programs, government documents, proceedings, directories, reports, pages from a newspaper and a clipped piece of letterhead. Subjects range from very general accounts of the history and culture of Michigan to very specific topics such as a beer license law. There is over a hundred and fifty year range in publication dates. The categories were of necessity made very broad.

Because the history of Detroit is so broad, and well represented in other collections across the state, this collection holds relatively few items concerning the history of Detroit.

In preparation for and after the Library's 2000 move to the temporary location at Hall and 131, a considerable amount of shelf reading and book inventory was done. It was decided that especially rare, fragile and/or small books should be pulled from the reading room shelves where they were vulnerable to theft or damage. This collection and one other were formed from these pulled books. A large percentage of the material in this collection was previously cataloged, though some items that were not have been added.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Administrative Information

Publication Statement

Grand Rapids Public Library, Grand Rapids History and Special Collections Department

111 Library Street NE Grand Rapids, Michigan 49503

localhis@grpl.org

URL: http://www.grpl.org

^ Return to Table of Contents

Related Materials

Related Materials

The primary focus of the GRPL Archives is on collecting materials from the Greater Grand Rapids area. It is assumed that the focus on Michigan collecting is done through the institutions of other specific Michigan communities, by the Library of Michigan and the Archives of Michigan, or through archives with a wider collecting mission, such as the Bentley Library at the University of Michigan.

Materials on Michigan are collected, however, for the benefit of GRPL library users, and are primarily housed in the Local History collection within the department. Some archival collections, such as Coll. 281, support the collecting of more fragile or ephemeral materials on Michigan. Michigan related materials can also be found in several other archival collections, either as part of the collecting scope of that particular archival collection, or because of its relationship to the person or organization creating the archival collection where the item is found.

Some collections which do have a Michigan scope, all or in part are: Coll. 177, Michigan Department of Transportation Photos

Coll. 229, Michigan One Room School House Collection.

Coll. 240, Grand Rapids Public Library Map & Atlas Collection. Maps of Michigan are not usually included in Coll. 281, unless they are a graphic poster or included or associated with a publication.

Coll. 280, Grand Rapids Public Library Michigan Travel Literature Collection

See also collections which are primarily about Grand Rapids, but may hold a few items related to Michigan, such as: Coll. 235, Grand Rapids Public Library Michigan & Grand Rapids Music Collection

^ Return to Table of Contents

Controlled Access Headings

- Grand Rapids (Mich.) -- History
- Michigan -- History

Collection Inventory

Subseries A. Histories			
Fitle/Description	Instances		
Atlas of Michigan / Lawrence M. Sommers, Ed. Grand Rapids: Wm. b. Eerdmans Publishing Co., 1977. 00.[5185].1.	Box 1.2		
v. 1. Historic Michigan: Land of the Great Lakes / George N. Fuller. National Historical Assoc. Formerly M9.F94h. 00. [5147].1	Box 1.2		
v. 2. Historic Michigan: Land of the Great Lakes / George N. Fuller. National Historical Assoc. Formerly M9.F94h. 00. [5147].1	Box 1.2		
v. 3. Local Histories of Several Michigan Counties. (Historic Michigan : Land of the Great Lakes / George N. Fuller. National Historical Assoc. Formerly M9.F94h.) 00.[5148].1	Box 1.2		
Related Materials:			
Related Materials			
See also 289-4.5 for a copy of Albert S. White's Vol. III for Kent County.			
Michigan, a Centennial History of the State and Its People / vol. 1 & 2 edited by George N. Fuller; vol. 3 & 4 by special staff of writers. Chicago: Lewis Publ., 1939.	Box Unknown	Folder Unknown	
General			
Issue in 5 volumes. 5th volume not present in this set. 2000.047.			
Michigan Biographies. Lansing: Michigan Historical Commission, 1924. v.1. A-K. 00.[5149].1	Box 1.2		
Michigan Biographies. Lansing: Michigan Historical Commission, 1924. v.2. L-Z. 00.[5149].2	Box 1.2		

Michigan History Calendar / Historical Society of Michigan. [ca. 2005 version, from their website]. http://www.hsofmich.org/educator.php.	Box 1.5	Folder 1
General		
This calendar is arranged first by the day of the month. This allows comparison of what happened on January 1 of each year, but does not allow for a chronology of what happened on each day for a specific year. 00.[4085].1.		
Michigan, the Wolverine State / publ. By Bank of the Manhattan Company, N.Y., N.Y.1936. P2008.107.2.	Box 1.5	Folder 1.5
Story of Michigan / Hubert M. Skinner. Dansville, N.Y.: F.A. Owen Publ. Co. & Chicago, II.: Hall & McCreary. (Stories of the States) (Instructor Literature Series, no. 520) 1913. 00. [5000].1.	Box 1.5	Folder 2
Know Your Michigan / Michigan Department of State / Richard H. Austin. n.d.	Box 1.5	

Subseries B. Directories.

Scope and Contents

This section includes directories that cover all of Michigan. For directories for specific Michigan communities, search this finding aid first under the name of the city or county. Also search in the regular library catalog.

Title/Description	Instances	
Michigan Legislative Handbook & Directory, 1993/1994, 00. [2700].2	Box 1.5	
General		
This item received with: Health Care Reform: a forum on the needs and concerns of charitable organization. G.R. May 25, 1994.		
Physicians' and Dentists' Directory of the State of Michigan. Chicago, Il.: Galen Gonsier & Co., 1899. P2005.035.15.	Box 1.5	Folder 3
Subseries C. Publication series.		
Title/Description	Instances	
Michigan Historical Collections (Univ. of Michigan)Bulletin. No. 6. Dec. 1953. Staebler Papers. 00.[3854].1.	Box 1.5	Folder 4

Not all of the publications of the Bulletin are given in this finding, and some are listed under the subject they cover.

Historical Society of Michigan. The Clarence M. Burton Memorial Lecture. 1986. Michigan's Monumental Tributes to Abraham Lincoln / Dr. Weldon Petz. 00.[2131].1
Burton Historical Collection, Detroit Public Library. Historical

Box 1.5

Folder 5

Burton Historical Collection, Detroit Public Library. Historical publications of Wayne County Michigan Nos. 1 & 2. Documents Relating to the Erection of Wayne County and Michigan Territory. 1922-1923. 00.[3855].1.

Box 1.5

Folder 6

Headlight [Serial]. v. 2, no. 6, June, 1895.

Box unknown Folder unknown

Related Materials:

Related Materials

See Marshall, Michigan

General

These items previously cataloged as monographs, separately, under different call numbers.

Headlight [Serial]. v. 2, no. 12, Feb. 1896.

Box unknown Folder unknown

Related Materials:

Related Materials

See Hastings, Michigan

General

These items previously cataloged as monographs, separately, under different call numbers.

Mystic Michigan. Part 1. [Audio book] / Mark Jager. Cadillac, Mi. : Zosma Publ., 2006. P2007.040.1.

Box 1.5

General

00.[2696].1

CD version + of a book published in 1999. For the book copy see the Local History book collection in this department, or the regular library circulating book collections for this Library. Note: the Mystic Michigan books have been published in seven parts, to date.

Subseries D. Other General Michigan sources.

Title/Description Instances

Archeological Survey of Michigan. 1901. Formerly M 571 Sm5. Box 2.5 Folder 18

The Arts of Michigan / Mrs. M.H. Frost. February 13, 1941. Typed manuscript. Formerly M92 F929. 00.[976].1.	Box 1	Folder 1
Bowen's Automobile and Sportsmen's Guide for Michigan. Indianapolis, In.: B.F. Bowen & Co., 1916. 00.[3160].1.	Box 1	Folder 2
General		
Includes maps of each county annotated with garages and travel routes.		
Descriptive America : a Geographical and Industrial Monthly Magazine / Geo. H. Adams & Son. N.Y. Aug. 1884. Michigan issue. Formerly M91.D45. 00.[0772].1	Box 12	Folder 1
General		
Includes ads at back from various Michigan cities. GR represented by: Oriel Cabinet Company, Farmer Roller Mill Co., Berkey & Gay Furniture Co.		
The Geography of Michigan / Burton A. Barnes. The Macmillan Company, 1923 Formerly M91 B26. 00.[1624].1.	Box 1	Folder 3
Magazine of Western History. Fifty Years of Michigan as a State / T.M. Cooley. July 1886. pgs. 386-403 Formerly M9.C77f 00.[2921].1.	Box 1	Folder 3.5
Michigan: Agricultural, Horticultural and Industrial Advantages / Public Domain Commission and Immigration Commission, June, 1914. Formerly M917.74 M586. 00. [935].1-5.	Box 1	Folder 4
Michigan Harbors. Mr. Woodbridge of Michigan, Apr. 21, 1842, when it was in order to present petitions, rose and addressed the Senate to the following effect 00.[2345].1	Box 1	Folder 4.5
Michigan: The Garden, the Workshop, the Playground of the Nation. Lansing: State Department of Agriculture, 1922. Formerly M91 M584m. 00.[850].1.	Box 1	Folder 5
Michigan Map Portfolio: Showing all Official Boundaries of the State, Judicial Circuits, Senatorial Districts, Representative Districts, Congressional Districts and Railroads, Also Statistics. Jan. 1, 1896 Formerly M9 M58ST. 00.[0882].1.	Box 11	Folder 1
1930. Michigan : The Peninsula State. Lansing : State Department of Agriculture. Formerly M91 M584	Box 1	Folder 6
1936. Michigan: The Peninsula State. Lansing: State	Box 1	Folder 6
Department of Agriculture. Formerly M91 M584		
	Box 1	Folder 6

1943. Michigan : The Peninsula State. Lansing : State Department of Agriculture. Formerly M91 M584	Box 1	Folder 6
1945. Michigan : The Peninsula State. Lansing : State Department of Agriculture. Formerly M91 M584 Note	Box 1	Folder 6
This title was microfilmed at Michigan State University as part of a national agricultural documents preservation grant. Returned Nov. 29, 2005. Pam covered removed and items consolidated in one folder 11/29/2005. 00.[844].1 – 00.[849].1		
General		
This title was microfilmed at Michigan State University as part of a national agricultural documents preservation grant. Returned Nov. 29, 2005. Pam covered removed and items consolidated in one folder 11/29/2005. 00.[844].1 – 00.[849].1.		
Michigan, Michigan / Milton L. Greenebaum. ?:?, 1958 Formerly M977.427 G836. 00.[1620].1.	Box 1	Folder 7
Michigan's Historic Attractions / Michigan Historical Commission and the John M. Munson Michigan History Fund. ?: Michigan Bell Telephone Company, 1964 Formerly M917.74 M582m. 00.[936].1.	Box 1	Folder 8
Michigan Souvenir. ?: ?, January 26, 1897. 00.[1811].1.	Box 1	Folder 9
Northern Michigan Magazine. v. 2, no. 3, Season 1927. 2005.077.	Box 1	Folder 10
Pioneer Letters: a pioneer's journey through the copper country, 1846 to 1847 / author unknown. Lindon, Mi.: Keweenaw Press, 1869, 1996. P2006.054.	Box 1	Folder 11
Stewards of the State: the Governors of Michigan / by George Weeks; edited by Robert D. Kirk. Ann Arbor, Mi.: Detroit news & Historical Society of Michigan, 1987. 00.[5145].1.	Box 1	Folder 12
The Tourist and Investor Guide to Northern Michigan, Wisconsin, Minnesota / J.C. Tipton. Hancock, Mich.: Houghton County Progress, n.d. Bound with c.1 of Ancient and Modern Michilimackinac by Strang Formerly M977.48.St8. 00.[1933].1.	Box 1.2	
Women on the Michigan Frontier, 1814-1860 / Barb Vanessendelft, History 395 Calvin, May 3, 1978. Prof. H. Brinks. 00.[1986].1.	Box 1	Folder 12.5
World's Columbian Exposition. State of Michigan. : the act of the legislature creating the Board Rules and Regulations of the Board. Flint, Mi. : W.H. Werkheiser & Sons, 1892. First Edition, Apr. 1892. Formerly M606.C43. 00.[2835].1.	Box 1	Folder 13
Michigan State Capitol		
tle/Description	Instances	

Proceedings at the Laying of the Corner Stone of the New Capitol of Michigan on the 2d Day of October, 1873, at the City of Lansing / Allen L. Bours. Lansing: W.S. George & Co., 1873. Formerly M9.B69.	Box 2	Folder 3
Michigan / Board of State Auditors. n.d.	Box 2	Folder 2
Inaugural Proceedings at the Dedication of the New Capitol of Michigan at the City of Lansing on the First Day of January, 1879 / Allen L. Bours. Lansing: W.S. George & Co., 1879. Formerly M9.G91.	Box 2	Folder 1

Description	Instances	
Journal of the Proceedings of the Convention of Delegates Chosen by the Electors of the State of Michigan in Pursuance of an Act of Congress of June 15, 1836, for the Purpose of Taking into Consideration the Proposition of Congress Relative to the Admission of the State of Michigan into the Union Begun and Held at the Court House in the Village of Ann Arbor Lansing: Secretary of State, 1894. Formerly M342. M54.	Box 2	Folder 4
The Northern Boundary of the State of Ohio. (U.S. 24th Congress, 1st Session) March 1, 1836. Formerly M9.Un37.	Box 2	Folder 5
Speeches of Messrs. Buchanan and Benton on the [Call] to Admit the State of Michigan into the Union Delivered in the Senate, January 3, 1837. No publication info	Box 2	Folder 6
Admission of Michigan: 1835, 1836, 1837 / Merlin Boyd. January 4, 1904. Handwritten manuscript. Formerly M977.4 B692a.	Box 11	Folder 2
Forests and Dunes: From Point Betsie to Sleeping Bear, Benzie and Leelanau Counties, Michigan / W. G. Waterman. Evanston, Ill: Northwestern University, 1922. Formerly M Bi9 W29. 00.[2423].1	Box 2	Folder 13
Fruitvale Gardens / Fruitvale Land Development Co., Chicago. N.d. Formerly MMu635.F95. 00.[3920].1.	Box 2	Folder 13.5

Note

RE: Proposed City of Fruitvale near Whitehall, Mi., Muskegon Co. Has pen & ink sketches throughout & on cover, artist unknown

General

RE: Proposed City of Fruitvale near Whitehall, Mi., Muskegon Co. Has pen & ink sketches throughout & on cover, artist unknown

Related Materials:

Related Materials

See article "City of Fruitvale" / Steve Gunn. Ludington Daily News, May 15, 2004. RE: Harrison Parker.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Series 1	II. NA	TURA	L SYST	EMS
----------	--------	------	--------	-----

Subseries A. Plants		
Title/Description	Instances	
560,000 Acres Pine Lands in the State of Michigan with Lumber Statistics, and other Valuable Information Concerning the Pine Lands of the Saint Mary's Falls Ship Canal Company. Detroit: H. Barns, Printer, 1857. Formerly M674. Sa.	Box 2	Folder 7
Apple Show Premium List of the Michigan State Horticultural Society. Civic Auditorium, Grand Rapids, Mich. Dec. 1,2,3, 1936. Formerly MKG606.M581. 00.[3195].1	Box 2	Folder 8
Apple Show Premium List of the Michigan State Horticultural Society. Civic Auditorium, Grand Rapids, Mich. Nov. 30, Dec. 1,2, 1937. Formerly MKG606.M581. 00.[3195].2	Box 2	Folder 8
The Apple Show Press. Two pages of a newspaper printed in Grand Rapids. [Nov. 7, 1911]	Box 2	Folder 9
Catalogue of Flowering plants of the Southern Peninsula of Michigan, with a few of the Crytogamia / by N. Coleman. G.R.: C.N. White, 1874. (Kent Scientific Institute. Misc. publ. No. 2.) Copy 1): 00.[2538].1	Box 2	Folder 9.5
Complete Premium List of the First Annual Fair. Alpena: Huron Shore Agricultural Society. Printed by the Alpena Argus, 1904. 00.[2429].1	Box 2	Folder 10
A Conservation Handbook for Women's Organizations / Audrey C. DeWitt: Distributed by Educational Division, Michigan Department of Conservation, n.d. Formerly M333.D51.00. [2439].1	Box 2	Folder 11
Conserving Michigan's Flowers / Audrey DeWitt. Grand Rapids: Michigan Department of Conservation and Federated Garden Clubs of Michigan, n.d.2	Box 2	Folder 12
Grand Traverse Fruits and Agriculture Traverse City, Mich. : Traverse City Board of Trade, n.d.	Box 2	Folder 14
The Growing Timber Resource of Michigan Northern Lower Peninsula / Ray E. Pfeifer and John S. Spencer, Jr. Lansing : Michigan Dept. of Natural Resources, n.d. 00.[1769].1	Box 2	Folder 15
Lumbering in Michigan : Adolph Wittemann's Souvenir Albums. New York : Adolph Wittemann, 1886.	Box 2	Folder 16

Lumbering in Newaygo County / Harry L. Spooner. White Cloud, Mich. The Cooper Press, n.d. Formerly M634.982 Sp66L. 00.[1154].1	Box 11	Folder 3
Michigan Clover Farms. Ca. 1913? No author or publication info. MSU MF Project 2004. Formerly M91.M582. 00.[0852].1	Box 2	Folder 17
Michigan Festival Corporation. Farm Festival for Michigan Folk. First Annual Michigan Farm Festival, Grand Rapids, Feb. 14-19, 1938.	Box 2	Folder 18
Processing Information: Processing Information		
Original removed to Coll. 216-19		
Michigan Sugar Beet Industry / F.A. Stilgenbauer. Reprint from the Economic Geography, Oct. 1927, v.3, no. 4. 00.[2576].1	Box 2	Folder 19
Michigan Trees: a handbook of the native and most important introduced species / by Charles Herbert Otis Ann Arbor: U. of Mich., 1913. University of Michigan. Botanical Garden and Arboretum. (University Bulletin, v. 14, no. 16, Mar. 1913). 00. [2537].1	Box 2	Folder 19.5
Premium List, Michigan Apple and Potato Show. Dec. 5-8, 1922, Grand Rapids, Michigan. Formerly MKG606.M58. 00. [3196.]1	Box 2	Folder 20
Premium List of the Ionia County Agricultural Society. 1886. Formerly Mi606.Iol	Box 2.5	Folder 1
Sand, Sawdust and Saw Logs: lumber days in Lundington / Frances Caswell Hanna. Ludington, Mi. 1955. Formerly MMsL9.H195. 00.[3903].1 Has "Francis Caswell Hanna" written on title page.	Box 2.5	Folder 2.5
Soil Survey of Kalkaska County / J.O. Veatch, etc. U. S. Dept. Of Agriculture; U. S. Government Printing Office, 1931. Formerly Mkl631.4 V48. 00.[1289].1	Box 2.5	Folder 2
Soil Survey of Kalamazoo County / S.O. Perkins et al. Washington : Government Printing Office, 1926. 00.[1290].1	Box 2.5	Folder 3
Steps of Progress in Michigan Forestry / Michigan Forestry Commission. No publication info. Formerly M634.9.M58. 00. [1521].1	Box 2.5	Folder 4
Wildflowers of Michigan / Audrey DeWitt. Michigan Department of Conservation, n.d. 00[1689].1	Box 2.5	Folder 5
Wildflowers of Michigan /YES M!ch!gan. [Brochure, that folds out to a poster]	Box 2.5	Folder 6
Subseries B. Waterways		

Examination and Survey of Mackinac Harbor, Mich. (House of Representatives Document No. 646). Formerly M526.Un3	Box 2.5	Folder 7
Glore of the Lakes / Leelanau Historical Society [2007?]. DVD. P2007.071. Accompanied by a postcard for an exhibit: Wood Boats of Leelanau: a photographic journal: June-Sept. 2007.	Box 2.5	Folder 7.5
The Grand Haven Harbor. No author or publication info. [Typewritten manuscript with scrapbook pages]. Formerly MoTG386.G767. 00[1539].1	Box 2.5	Folder 8
How White Lake Was Named / Kenneth G. Smith. Lansing, 1922. 00.[3010].1	Box 2.5	Folder 9
List of Lakes in Kent County, Michigan, by oversize Townships & Sections, with the approximate area of each so far as this could be ascertained / Frank J. Walsh, supplemented by Hattie W. Green, GRPL, Michigan Room. 00.[3013].1	Box 13	Folder 1
Magnetic Mineral Wells, Eaton Rapids, Mich. / Morgan Vaughan. Eaton Rapids, Mich. : Journal Print, 1870. Formerly Mea615.V46. 00.[1474].1	Box 2.5	Folder 10
Michigan's Sand Dunes: a geological sketch / by Robert W. Kelley, Geologist. Lansing: Michigan Department of Conservation, 1962. 1989.021	Box 2.5	Folder 10.5
Pere Marquette National Scenic River Management Plan / U.S. Department of Agriculture Forest Service. no publication info. 00.[1768].1	Box 2.5	Folder 11
Port Sheldon, Michigan. No author or publication info. Formerly M912.R67. 00.[902].1	Box 2.5	Folder 12
The Sault Canal through 100 Years / F. Clever Bald. Ann Arbor: University of Michigan, 1954. 00.[1687].1	Box 2.5	Folder 13
Scenery of Lake Superior : Landscape Illustrations of Foster and Whitney's. Cloverden, 1854. Formerly M91.Sce1. 00.[879].1	Box 2.5	Folder 14
St. Louis Magnetic Spring / S.P. Duffield. East Saginaw : Daily Enterprise Steam Printing House, 1870. Formerly Mgt615.M27. 00.[1475].1	Box 2.5	Folder 15
Summertime, Ottawa Beach, Macatawa Park. Chicago, Il.: Illinois Engraving, Co., ca. 1898. Date from ad pg. 6. Formerly	Box 2.5	Folder 16

MOT91.Su6 General

Has numerous illustrations, including graphic for:

Wolverine Motor Works, Grand Rapids, Michigan, from Illinois Engraving Co., pg. 20.

Factories of the West Michigan Furniture Co., Holland, Michigan by Dickinson Bros., Grand Rapids, pg. 42.

Ottawa Furniture Company, Holland, pg. 69

Chicago & West Michigan Railway / Detroit, Grand rapids & Western Railroad route map inside front cover.

The Ontonagon Copper Bowlder in the U.S. National Museum. Charles Moore. Formerly M553 M78. 00.[5777].1	Box 2.5	Folder 17
Bird's eye view of Macatawa Bay, Holland City in the Distance, [including] Ottawa Beach, Macatawa Park. [Graphic clippings] Probably from: Summertime. Chicago: Illinois Engraving Co., n.d.	Collection 224	Box 16

^ Return to Table of Contents

Subseries A. Businesses		
Title/Description	Instances	
Study of Michigan's Potential Market / compiled and written under the direction of L.M. Barton; Booth Publ. Co., n.d. 1925 receipt date stamp Formerly M070.B64. 00.[5182].1-2	Box 3	Folder 1
Booth Newspaper Area. The Michigan Market / Booth Newspapers, Inc., n.d. Oct. 1931. receipt date stamp Formerly M070.B641. 00.[5181].1-2.	Box 3	Folder 2
General		
Both publications above are accompanied by a folded map of the statewide areas covered by the Booth Newspapers. Their newspapers include: Grand Rapids Press, Flint Daily Journal, Saganaw News Courier, Kalamazoo Gazeette, Jackson Citizen Patriot, Bay City Times Tribune, Muskegon Chronicle, Ann Arbor Times News.		
Business Album of the Michigan Bridge & Construction Company. Detroit : O.S. Gulleys Steam Presses, 1871. Formerly M624.M58	Box 3	Folder 3
The Copper Mines of Lake Superior / O.D. Ashley. Hyde Park: Printed at Norfolk County Gazette Office, 1873. Formerly M6223. As3. 00.[2374].1	Box 3	Folder 4
History of the Press in Michigan prepared for the Centennial by order of Gov. John J. Bagley. / Tom S. Applegate, compiler. Adrian, Mich.: Times Steam Presses, 1876. Formerly 070.Ap5. 00.[5333].1	Box 3	Folder 4.5
100th Anniversary King Milling Company. Lowell, Mich. : Paula Doyle, 1990. 2 copies	Box 3	Folder 5
There's a reason—cover title. "This journey through the factories that make postum, grape-nuts and post toasties / written, designed and illustrated by the Advertising Department of	Box 3	Folder 6

Postum Cereal Co., Ltd. Battle Creek, Mi. : Postum ; Gage Printing Co. Ltd., n.d. Formerly McoB614.P847. 00.[2405].1

General

Has primarily images of the holdings of the company, including: reproductions of the fine art,an exterior view of the Administration Building on the cover, as well as interior views, a perspective etching of the factory complex, historic white barn, 1895, the Gatekeeper's Lodge and Entrance to Mr. Post's Summer Estate at Greenwich, Conn. "The Boulders," interior views of the factory & equipment, Post Tavern built & owners by the late C.W. Post exterior & interior views, gardens & dairy, and the Post Addition.

Western Michigan Development Bureau. Secretary's Report. Dec. 31, 1914. Formerly M630.W52s. 00.[2848].1.	Box 3	Folder 6.5	
Western Michigan Development Bureau. Secretary's Report. Dec. 31, 1916. Formerly M630.W52s. 00.[2848].2. Bound with the 1917 year.	Box 3	Folder 6.5	
Western Michigan Development Bureau. Secretary's Report. Dec. 31, 1917. Formerly M630.W52s. 00.[2848].3. Bound with the 1916 year.	Box 3	Folder 6.5	
Western Michigan Development Bureau. Secretary's Report. Dec. 31, 1918. Formerly M630.W52s. 00.[2848].4.	Box 3	Folder 6.5	

Title/Description	Instances	
Christ Church Cranbrook, Bloomfield Hills, Michigan. Bloomfield, Hills, Mi.: The Church; Cranbrook Press, n.d. Formerly MO370.C85ch. 00.[3852].1	Box 3	Folder 7
Confessions of Faith and Covenant Adopted by the Grand River Valley Presbytery. Grand Haven: Henry S. Clubb & Co., 1859. 2 copies Formerly M264.5.G76 and M265.G76	Box 3	Folder 8
Directory of the Students of the University of Michigan and of the Ann Arbor High School Connected with St. Andrew's Church. Ann Arbor: Hobart Guild, 1897. Formerly M283.H65	Box 3	Folder 9
Directory of the Students of the University of Michigan and of the Ann Arbor High School Connected with St. Andrew's Church. Ann Arbor: Hobart Guild, 1912. Formerly M283.H65	Box 3	Folder 9
Driving Out the Money Changers / Charles E. Coughlin. Formerly M330.973.C831d	Box 3.5	Folder 10
Eene Stem uit Amerika over Amerika / R.T. Kuiper. Groningen: G.J. Reits, 1881. Formerly Mal91.K93	Box 3.5	Folder 11
Examination of a Case of Church Discipline / Rev. Charles Fox. Detroit: Duncklee, Wales & Co., 1850. Formerly MWD283.F83	Box 3.5	Folder 12

Fifty Years: A History of St. John's Church In Detroit Michigan / William Frederic Faber, Rector. Detroit: the Richmond and Backus Company, 1909. Formerly MWD 283.F11.75. 00.[2399].1	Box 3.5	Folder 13
The First Rudiments of Israel's Faith: Israelite House of David as reorganized by Mary Purnell, n.d. Formerly M289.9.P975f	Box 3.5	Folder 14
Gates of the Mind / Joseph Sadony. Montague, Mich. : The Valley Press, 1948. Signed by the Author on the second page. Formerly M133.Sa15	Box 3.5	Folder 1
The Harbor Springs Christian Association : its History, Constitution, By-Laws, Officers and Members. 1910. Formerly MemH267.H21	Box 3.5	Folder 2
History of the Episcopal Church in Michigan / Hon. C.C. Trowbridge. (Michigan Pioneer Collections; v.3) Formerly M283.T75	Box 3.5	Folder 3
The Kirmess or Pardon Festival. Manistee: Times Sentinel Presses, 1890. No Author. Formerly M917.7462K638. 00. [2438].1.	Box 3.5	Folder 4
General		
This is a program for a festival held in Manistee in 1890 by the Ladies Episcopal Guild.		
Manual of the First Presbyterian Church / Charles Ernest Scott. Albion, Mich., 1905.	Box 3.5	Folder 5
Mary and Benjamin's Travels. Benton Harbor, Mich.: Israelite House of David as reorganized by Mary Purnell, n.d. Formerly M289.9 P975m	Box 3.5	Folder 6
Mary's Story of the Separation of the Two Manner of People in the House of David. Benton Harbor, Mich.: City of David as reorganized by Mary Purnell, n.d. Formerly M289.9 P975s	Box 3.5	Folder 7
A Moses of the Mormons / Henry E. Legler. Formerly M298 L52	Box 3.5	Folder 8
One Hundred Years: the Story of the First Presbyterian Church of Grand Haven, Michigan, 1836-1936 / by Esther Dean Nyland. Compliments of First Presbyterian Church Agnes L. Koster, Church Historian, 1943. Formerly MotG285.N98. 00.[3913].1	Box 3.5	Folder 8.5
General		
Has note: Complements of first Presbyterian Church, Grand Haven, Michigan. Agnes L. Koster, Church Historian, 1943, written on front flyleaf.		
Sermon Preached Before the First Regiment Michigan Fusileers at Camp Owen, Marshall Michigan, October 20, 1861 / Rev. S.S. Chapin, rector of Trinity Church. Marshall: Printed by Mann and Noyes, 1861. Formerly M252.C36. 00.[2445].1.	Box 3.5	Folder 9

tle/Description	Instances	
Harbor Point Association: History, Articles of Association and By-Laws. Lansing: W.S. George & Co., 1884. Formerly MemH9.H21. 00.[1905].1.	Box 4	Folder 1
Hiawatha Sportsmen's Club 00.[1764].1.	Box 4	Folder 2
The Huguenot Banner / Elizabeth Hardenbergh Wolford. Huguenot Society of Michigan, May 24, 1942.00.[1802].1.	Box 4	Folder 3
Our Huguenot Heritage: Sermon Delivered by Dr. Augustus P. Record at the Annual Huguenot "Day of Remembrance", Sunday, May 14th, 1939, in the Church of our Father, Detroit, Michigan	Box 4	Folder 3
The Huguenots as Psalm Singers / Elizabeth Hardenbergh Wolford. Huguenot Society of Michigan, October 16, 1939.	Box 4	Folder 3
Masonic Temple / Masonic Lodge. Golden Jubilee Re-union of Michigan Sovereign Consistory. Golden Jubilee Class. May 28-31, 1917. Detroit: Lawrence Printing Co. Formerly MWD366.1.F87. 00.[3850].1	Box 4	Folder 4
General		
Includes the image of William Alden Smith, Grand Rapids, as one of the guests. Has libretto for "Michigan, My Michigan" and for "America", on last page.		
Wolverine Scout [periodical] / Michigan Boy Scouts of America. v. 1, no. 1, May 1, 1915. Formerly M369.43.W839 . 00.[2935].1-3.	Box 4	Folder 4.2
Wolverine Scout [periodical] / Michigan Boy Scouts of America. v. 1, no. 2, June 1, 1915. Formerly M369.43.W839 . 00.[2935].1-3.	Box 4	Folder 4.2
Wolverine Scout [periodical] / Michigan Boy Scouts of America. v. 1, no. 3, July 15, 1915. Formerly M369.43.W839 . 00.[2935].1-3.	Box 4	Folder 4.2
Act of Incorporation of the Association, and Auxiliary Associations. Constitution and By-Laws. G.R.: Fuller & Stowe Co., 1887. Michigan Business Men's Association. Formerly M650.6.M58. 00.[2841].1.	Box 4	Folder 4.3
Proceedings and Papers of the Ninth Annual Meeting of the Michigan Building and Loan Association League. Sault Ste. Marie, Mich. Aug. 27-28, 1896. Formerly M332.B861 . 00. [2842].1. Note	Box 4	Folder 4.4
The portraits of Officers and Delegates include William C. Sheppard, Secretary (G.R.), William Widdicomb (GR) Executive Committee, plus Gerald Fitzgerald and Alfred		

Wolcott..

The portraits of Officers and Delegates include William C. Sheppard, Secretary (G.R.), William Widdicomb (GR) Executive Committee, plus Gerald Fitzgerald and Alfred Wolcott.

Michigan Council for the Arts. Michigan Cultural Resources: Visual Arts / Michigan Council for the Arts. 1986.00.[3263].1.	Box 4	Folder 4.5	
Michigan Audubon Society Membership List. April 30, 1940.00.[1552].1.	Box 4	Folder 5	
Michigan Lake Worth Club, Lake Worth, Florida, Season 1954-1955.00.[1804].1.	Box 4	Folder 6	
Veterans of Foreign Wars of the United States. Wayne Co. Division. Official Year Book, 1920. Formerly MW369.W64. 00. [3857].1. Includes history, images and advertising.	Box 4	Folder 11	
Souvenir of the Aboriginal Research Club. Detroit, Mich. 1935-1945.00.[1813].1.	Box 4	Folder 10	
History of San Juan Association / by Helen Van Sickle, 1971-1972. [White Lake, St. Johns, Mi.]. 2002.081	Box 4	Folder 9	
Michigan Total Abstinence State Convention. Proceedings. Detroit: Morse and [Bass], 1836. Formerly M178 M582 '36. 00. [1515].1.	Box 4	Folder 8	

Michigan State Conference on Charities and Corrections and of the County Agents' Association. Proceedings of the Convention, 1900-1907 published by Lansing, Mich.: Wynkoop Hallenbeck Crawford Co. Formerly M361.M58.

Processing Information:

Processing Information

1903-1905 & 1906-1907 previously bound together

Title/Description	Instances	
1900. 19th Annual Conf. Grand Rapids, Dec. 13-14, 1900. 00. [3279].1.	Box 4.3	Folder 1
1901. 20th Annual Conf. Ionia, Dec. 10-12, 1901. 00.[3278].1.	Box 4.3	Folder 1
1902. 21st Annual Conf. Battle Creek, Dec. 3-4, 1902. 00. [3277].1.	Box 4.3	Folder 1
1903. 22nd Annual Conf. Mt. Pleasant, Dec. 2-3, 1903. 00. [3276].1.	Box 4.3	Folder 2
1904. 23rd Annual Conf. Bay City, Dec. 6-8, 1904. 00. [3276].1.	Box 4.3	Folder 2
1905. 24th Annual Conf. Allegan, Dec. 5-7, 1905. 00. [3276].3.	Box 4.3	Folder 2

1906. 25th Annual Conf. Kalamazoo, Dec. 5-7, 1906. 00. [3275].1.	Box 4.3	Folder 3	
1907. 26th Annual Conf. Muskegon, Dec. 4-6, 1907. 00. [3275].2.	Box 4.3	Folder 3	
1908. Grand Rapids, Mich., Dec. 9-11, 1908. 00.[3274].1.	Box 4.3	Folder 4	

This year called: Bulletin of Michigan Board of

Corrections and Charities.

Michigan Poultry Association.

Related Materials:

Related Materials

See Coll. 216 for Grand Rapids conferences.

Michigan State Poultry and Pet Stock Association.

Related Materials:

Related Materials

See Coll. 216 for Grand Rapids conferences.

Title/Description	Instances	
Reports from the Second Annual Conference on Aging, Grand Rapids, Jan. 12-13, 1959. Michigan Society of Gerontology. Selected papers on Aging / Wilma Donahue, editor. Includes four papers from the Second conference. Formerly M301.435.M583w. 00.[2913].1.	Box 4	Folder 6.5
Michigan State Bar Association. 25th Annual Meeting, n.d. Address: The First Judge at Detroit and His Court / by the Honorable William Renwick Riddell.00.[3860].1.	Box 4	Folder 7

Honorable William Renwick Riddell.00.[3860].1.		
Subseries D. Government		
Title/Description	Instances	
Albert M. Todd vs The Board of Election Commissioners. Lansing: Robert Smith & Co, 1895. Formerly M324 T56. 00. [1492].1	Box 4.5	Folder 1
Beer License Law.1933. Formerly M178 M58b. 00.[1633].1	Box 4.5	Folder 2
Census of Michigan		
Title/Description	Instances	

Territorial Census of 1827, City of Detroit] Census Schedule of the whole number of persons with the district allotted B.F.H. Witherell. Reprint. (Michigan Pioneer Collection, v. 12, 1887). 00.[0340].1

Box 4.5

Folder 2.5

This is a large folded chart on fragile paper, with scotch tape. Use instead the Michigan Census, 1827-1870 database, which is included in Ancestry (Library Ed).

Census of Michigan, June 1, 1894: Instructions to Enumerators. Lansing: Robert Smith and Co. State Printers and Binders, 1894. Formerly M317.M58i. 00.[2444].1	Box 4.5	Folder 3	
Census – Michigan and Arkansas [To Accompany bill H.R. No. 362.] Gales & Seaton, 1834. 00.[853].1	Box 4.5	Folder 4	

Courts

Title/Description	Instances	
Calendar of the Circuit Court for the County of Barry, State of Michigan, Feb. term 1916. Formerly M353.5.B27 . 00. [2366].1	Box 4.5	Folder 4.5

State Constitution

e/Description	Instances	
Constitution of the State of Michigan as Adopted in Convention Begun and Held at the Capitol, in the City of Detroit. Detroit: Sheldon M'Knight, 1835. Formerly M342 M54j. 00.[1587].1	Box 4.5	Folder 6
Constitutional Revision: The Arguments For and Against Certain Questions / Governor's Constitutional Convention Planning Committee, 1961.	Box 4.5	Folder 7
Examination and Criticism of the New State Constitution for Voters of all Political parties in the State of Michigan. Detroit: Free Press Books & Job Printing House, 1868. Formerly M342.Ex1.00.[2914].1	Box 4.5	
Exemptions. Article XVI. Michigan Constitution, compared	Box 4.5	

with Like Provisions in the other state constitutions. Compiled by the Legislative Reference Dept. for the Committee on printing of the Constitutional Convention of 1907 Formerly M342.M582. 00.[2915].1

General

Accompanied by ...Boundaries, Seat of Government and Departments. Constitutional Provisions of Other States relating thereto compared with those of Michigan / compiled by Michigan Legislative Reference Department ... 1907.

Government

30 verimient	
Title/Description	Instances

Messages of Michigan Governors, 1881: Charles M. Croswell's exaugural, David H. Jerome's inaugural. Lansing: W.S. George and Co. State Printers and Binders, 1881. Formerly M35303. M58c8. 00.[5024].1	Box 4.5	Folder 5
Governor Frank Murphy's Inaugural Address. Lansing, Michigan, January 1, 1937. M35303.M58M9i. 00.[5023].1	Box 4.5	Folder 8
Government of Michigan / Stanton E. Ellett. Boston : Allyn and Bacon, 1936. 00.[1812].1	Box 4.5	Folder 9
Grand Rapids Civil Service Board. Personnel Office. Employee Residence OVE	Box 11	Folder 4
Great Land Sale. Lansing: Hosmer & Kerr, 1858. 00.[851].1	Box 4.5	Folder 10
Handbook: Michigan Constitutional Convention 1907 / Compiled by Alex H. Smith. Formerly M342. M58h. 00. [1586].1	Box 4.5	Folder 11
History of the Michigan State Constitution / [Mark Norris?] No. 1, 1909. Formerly M286.1774.G787t. 00.[1537].1	Box 4.5	Folder 11.5
Humane Laws of Michigan / Michigan Federation of Humane Societies, 1934. Formerly M179.3 M58 . 00.[1631].1	Box 4.5	Folder 12
Increase of State Taxes, the True Cause Shown: Democrats, not Republicans, Responsible for It – Proved by Democratic Official Records (Detroit Tribune Track No. 3) Formerly M308. D48. 00.[1431].1	Box 4.5	Folder 13
Legislature, 1871 / Dwight May, Attorney General. 00. [2449].1	Box 5	Folder 1
Michigan Employment Security Commission		
Title/Description	Instances	
Affirmative Action Information Report, 1992. 00.[2629].1	Box 5	Folder 2
Affirmative Action Information Report, 1995. 00.[2629].2	Box 5	Folder 3
Affirmative Action Information Report, 1997. 00.[2629].3	Box 5	Folder 4
Affirmative Action Information Report, 1998. 00.[2629].4	Box 5	Folder 5
Manual of Arms for U.S. Magazine Rifle, Cal30, adapted to the Springfield Rifle, Cal45, U.S. Army. Lansing, Robert Smith Printing Company, 1897. Formerly 777355.St2. 00. [2434].1	Box 5	Folder 6
Memorial of the Legislative Council of the Territory of Michigan: In Behalf of the Inhabitants who suffered by the Destruction of Property during the Late War / No author. Washington: printed by Gales and Seaton, 1827.Note: doc.17 of House of Representatives, 20th Congress, 1st Session Formerly M3361.M58. 00.[2451].1	Box 5	Folder 7
Message of Governor Fred W. Warner, Governor of Michigan, 1905-1910 to the Forty – Sixth Legislature of Michigan, January	Box 5	Folder 8

5, 1911. Lansing: Wynkooop, Hallenback, Crawford Co., Printers, 1911. Formerly M353.03 M58 We. 00.[5025].1

Printers, 1911. Formerly M353.03 M58 We. 00.[5025].1		
Michigan, Canada, and the Tariff / speech by Hon. James McMillan of Michigan. Washington D.C.: Judd and Detweiller, printers, 1894. Formerly M337.M22. 00.[2452].1	Box 5	Folder 9
Michigan Department of Conservation : It's Organizations and functions. 1948. Formerly M333.72M58c48 00.[2441].1	Box 5	Folder 10
Michigan Law Journal / University of Michigan. New York: Baker, Voorhis and Co., Law Publishers, 1893. 00.[2461].1	Box 5	Folder 11
Michigan Republican Text-Book 1906 / Republican State Central Committee. Detroit: Allied Printing Trades Council, 1906 Formerly M329.6 R29 '06. 00.[1494].1	Box 5	Folder 12
Military Government of the District of Lake Michigan / William H. Niles, Military Governor. Chicago: Hufford and Co. n.d. Formerly M91773.N59. 00.[2446].1	Box 5	Folder 13
Municipal Court Reform for Detroit: A Few Facts and Reasons Why, Outline of the Law, and the Law in Full / NO Author. Detroit: Published by the Detroit Citizens League, 1919. Formerly MWD 352.D481. 00.[2457].1	Box 5	Folder 14
Municipal Government in Michigan and Ohio: A Study in the Relations of City and Commonwealth / Delos F. Wilcox, Ph.D. New York: Columbia University, 1896. Formerly M352W64. 00.[2459].1	Box 5	Folder 15
Policy of Finance: A Plan for Returning to Specie Payments and Free Banking / D.M. Richardson. Washington: Chronicle Publishing Co., 1874 Formerly M332. R39. 00.[1572].1	Box 5	Folder 16
Lansing Region and its Tributary Town-County Communities / J.F. Thaden. East Lansing, Mi.: Michigan State College, Agricultural Experiement Station, Section of Sociology. (Special Bulletin 302, March 1940). P2009.027	Box 5	Folder 16.75
Population Trends in Michigan / J.F. Thaden. East Lansing: Agriculture Experiment Station of Michigan State College of Agriculture and Applied Science. 1933 Formerly M312.T32. 00. [2442].1	Box 5	Folder 17
Postwar Public Works Program for Improvements to Public Water Supplies in Michigan. Lansing: Michigan Department of Health, Bureau of Engineering, 1943. 2002.003.2	Box 5	Folder 18
Present Land Use in Detroit : A Master Plan Report / Department of Public Welfare, 1946. 00.[5196].1	Box 12	Folder 4
Right of the General Government to Lease Mineral Lands within a State, considered in a report by Senator Howell and the Sovereign Right of Michigan to the mines & minerals Senator Littlejohn. 1846. Detroit: Bagg & Harmon. Formerly M353.H83. 00.[2365].1	Box 5	
Souvenir Michigan State Prison Jackson 1920. As under Warden Hulburt. 2010.063	Box 5	Folder 26

State Issues 1910. Detroit : Michigan Republican State Central Committee, 1910. Formerly M329.6 M58	Box 5	Folder 21	
State of Michigan Department of Insurance. Annual Report of the Michigan Business, Financial Condition and Directory. Lansing, Michigan: The Dept., April 1, 1925. Formerly M368M58s24. 00.[5022].1	Box 5	Folder 22	

Government		
Title/Description	Instances	
State of Michigan Liquor Control Commission. Balance Sheet as at June 30, 1939 Formerly M351.76 M58 '39. 00.[1156].1	Box 11	Folder 5
State Republican Legislative Souvenir and Political History of Michigan. Lansing: Robert Smith Printing Co., 1897. Formerly M9.St2. 00.[0552].1	Box 11	Folder 6
Statistical Report of the Secretary of State of the State of Michigan for the Years / S. H. Taylor, Secretary of State, 1851. 1849-1850. Formerly M313. M58. 00.[2443].1	Box 5	Folder 23
The Tariff Farmers' Free-List Bill: Speech of Honorable Edwin F. Sweet of Michigan in the House of Representatives. Washington, 1911. Formerly M337.Sw3. 00.[2450].1	Box 5	Folder 24
What Every Driver Must Know Rules of the Road / Published by the Authority, Secretary of State; Michigan State Police, n.d., ca. 1938. Received date stamp April 23, 1938. 00.[5291].1	Box 5	Folder 25.5

le/Description	Instances	
First annual Report of the Administrative Board of the Wayne County Training School, the Board of Supervisors, Wayne County, Michigan. [Detroit?]: Wayne Co. Training School Press, 1927. Formerly MW3627.W36. 00.[3858].1	Box 5	Folder 25
Second annual Report of the Administrative Board of the Wayne County Training School, the Board of Supervisors, Wayne County, Michigan. [Detroit?]: Wayne Co. Training School Press, 1928. Formerly MW3627.W36. 00.[3858].2	Box 5	Folder 25
Third annual Report of the Administrative Board of the Wayne County Training School, the Board of Supervisors, Wayne County, Michigan. [Detroit?]: Wayne Co. Training School Press, 1929. Formerly MW3627.W36. 00.[3858].3	Box 5	Folder 25

Health

Battle Creek Sanitarium

Title/Description	Instances
-------------------	-----------

The Battle Creek Sanitarium letterhead, 5/10/1910. 00. [1810].1

Title/Description

Box 5.5

Folder 1

Reports and Addresses, J.H. Kellogg. 8 medical publications previously bound together. Formerly M610.K29.

/Description	Instances	
Safety Methods in the Care of Surgical Patients. 1920. Reprinted from American Journal of Surgery. 00.[2943].1	Box 5.5	Folder 1.5
Incompetency of the Ileocecal Valve, disorders Arising from this condition and their treatment. Reprinted from Medical Record, June 21, 1913. William Wood & Co., N.Y. 00. [2943].2	Box 5.5	Folder 1.5
Relation of Public Health to Race Degeneracy. Read before the General Session, American Public Health Assoc., Colorado Springs, Sept. 1913. Reprinted from Am. Journal of Public Health, v. 4, no. 8. 00.[2943].3	Box 5.5	Folder 1.5
An Address. Needed, a New Human Race. The First National Conference on Race Betterment, at the Battle Creek Sanitarium, Jan. 8-12, 1914. 00.[2943].4	Box 5.5	Folder 1.5
A Simple Method of Shortening the Round Ligaments of the Uterus for the Cure of Retroversion. Reprinted from Medical Record, April 22, 1916. 00.[2943].5	Box 5.5	Folder 1.5
A New Procedure for Suspension of the Pelvic Colon. Reprinted form Am. Journal of Surgery, April 1917. 00. [2943].6	Box 5.5	Folder 1.5
General		
Items .6 & .7 are still attached to each other.		
Should the Colon be Sacrificed or my it be Reformed? Reprinted from the Journal of the American Medical Association, June 30, 1917. 00.[2943].7	Box 5.5	Folder 1.5
General		
Items .6 & .7 are still attached to each other.		
Method for Changing and Reforming the Intestinal Flora. Reprinted from American Medicine. New Series. v. 8, no. 6, June 1918. 00.[2943].8	Box 5.5	Folder 1.5
Mercy Sanitarium Baths: natural brine from the greatest salt producing wells in the world. Manistee, mi. [Rec'd. date stamp. 1930] Formerly Mmn613.45.Si8. 00.[3884].1	Box 5.5	Folder 1.75

- Page 27-

Instances

Health Care Reform: a forum on the needs and concerns of charitable organization. UAW Region 1-D Headquarters, Grand Rapids. May 25, 1994. Lansing: The League 00. [2700].1	Box 5.5	Folder 2
General		
Accompanied by miscellaneous loose ephemera, and the Michigan Legislative Handbook & Directory, which is housed at 281-1.5 in this collection.		
Nursing Home Reform : A Special Report by John R. Otterbacher. 00.[1765].1. Accompanied by letter to "Dear Friend" from John Otterbacher dated 3/7/1977.	Box 5.5	Folder 2.5
Report of the Committee on Reorganization / Geo. K. Johnson. No publication info Formerly MKG610.6 J63. 00. [1318].1	Box 5.5	Folder 3
State of Michigan Report of the Tuberculosis Survey of the State Board of Health / John L. Burkart. Lansing, Mich.: Wynkoop Hallenbeck Crawford Co., 1917. 2002.003.3	Box 5.5	Folder 4
Upper Peninsula Hospital for the Insane. no author or publication info Formerly M725.5 C38. 00.[1916].1	Box 5.5	Folder 5
Whitcomb Sulphur Springs: at your service doctor. N.d. Has sketch of building on front cover. Formerly Msj615.8.W58. 00.[3883].1	Box 5.5	Folder 5.5
Libraries		
Libraries Title/Description	Instances	
	Instances Box 11	Folder 7
Title/Description Description of Design for a Library Building to be Erected at Muskegon, Mich., June 14, 1888 Formerly MmuM 022.P27.		Folder 7 Folder 6
Title/Description Description of Design for a Library Building to be Erected at Muskegon, Mich., June 14, 1888 Formerly MmuM 022.P27. 00.[1527].1 Handbook of Harris Hall and the Hobart Guild. Ann Arbor, Mich., 1902-03 and 1912-1913 (two books) Formerly M283	Box 11	
Title/Description Description of Design for a Library Building to be Erected at Muskegon, Mich., June 14, 1888 Formerly MmuM 022.P27. 00.[1527].1 Handbook of Harris Hall and the Hobart Guild. Ann Arbor, Mich., 1902-03 and 1912-1913 (two books) Formerly M283 H65h '02-3 and '12-3. 00.[1629].1 and 00.[1630].1 Legislative History of Township Libraries in the State of Michigan, 1835 to 1901. Lansing, Mich.: Robert Smith Printing Co., 1902 Formerly M021.8 M58. 00.[1589].1 /	Box 11 Box 5.5	Folder 6
Title/Description Description of Design for a Library Building to be Erected at Muskegon, Mich., June 14, 1888 Formerly MmuM 022.P27. 00.[1527].1 Handbook of Harris Hall and the Hobart Guild. Ann Arbor, Mich., 1902-03 and 1912-1913 (two books) Formerly M283 H65h '02-3 and '12-3. 00.[1629].1 and 00.[1630].1 Legislative History of Township Libraries in the State of Michigan, 1835 to 1901. Lansing, Mich.: Robert Smith Printing Co., 1902 Formerly M021.8 M58. 00.[1589].1 / Formerly M021.8 M58. 00.[1589].2 Penal Fines as Applied to the Support of Libraries in Michigan / Jeannette Elizabeth Mandeline Vander Ploeg. Master's thesis, University of Illinois, 1929. Formerly M025.1	Box 5.5 Box 5.5	Folder 6 Folder 7

Public Libraries in Michigan, 1935-1936. No author or publication info. Formerly M027.4 M58. 00.[1761].1	Box 5.5	Folder 10
Public Libraries in Michigan. Statistics, 1941-1942 Formerly M021.M582 00.[2419].1	Box 5.5	Folder 10.2
Report of the Michigan Historical Collections 1950-1951. Ann Arbor:University of Michigan. Same report for 1951-1952.	Box 5.5	Folder 11
Schools/Education		
Fitle/Description	Instances	
Albion Public Schools Directory 1905-1906	Box 5.5	Folder 12
Americanizing a City / Issued by the National Americanization committee and the Committee for Immigrants in America. New York, 1915. Formerly M325.N16. 00.[2453].	Box 5.5	Folder 13
General		
This Pamphlet is about the Campaign for Detroit Night Schools for immigrants conducted by the Detroit Board of Commerce and Board of Ed. In 1915.		
Assyria Township Rural Schools / Doris Greenfield and Joyce F. Weinbrecht. Barry County, MI: Barry County Historical Society, 1992 P2007.028.2	Box 5.5	Folder 13.5
A Century of Progress in the History of School District No. 3, in the Township of Jamestown, Ottawa County, Michigan / by Martha Van Koevering, 1952.	Box 5.5	Folder 13.75
Commencement Program, University of Michigan, 1897. 00. [1762].1	Box 5.5	Folder 14
County School Manual for Cheboygan County, Michigan / No Author. Cheboygan: E.W. Baker, Commissioner of Schools pub.; The Democrat Print. 1905. Formerly Mce379.C41. 00. [2407].1	Box 5.5	Folder 15
The Development of Industrial Education in Michigan / Frank W. Dalton. Ann Arbor: The Michigan Industrial Education Society, 1940 00.[1674].1	Box 5.5	Folder 16
Exploring Michigan's Resources in the Junior High School Classroom / No Author. Lansing, 1934. Formerly M333.M583e. 00.[2440].1	Box 5.5	Folder 17
Guide for Planning School Buildings / Eugene B. Elliott, Superintendent of Public Instruction, Lansing, Mich. 1945. [Department of Public Instruction] Bulletin No. 338 Formerly M727.M58g . 00.[2351].1	Box 5.5	Folder 17.5
Helping Uncle Sam: Lessons in Patriotic Service. Lansing: Superintendent of Public Instruction, 1918. Formerly M172 M58h. 00.[1516].1	Box 5.5	Folder 18

Johnstown Rural Schools / Doris Greenfield and Joyce F. Weinbrecht. Barry County, MI: Barry County Historical Society, ca.1994 P2007.028.1	Box 5.5	Folder 18.5
Maple Grove Township Rural Schools / Susan Murphy Hinckley, Greta Cogswell Endres and Don C. Reid. Barry County, MI: Barry County Historical Society, 1991 P2007.031	Box 5.5	Folder 19
M.V. Rork's School of Practical Education, Lansing, Mich., Ca. 1885	Box 5.5	Folder 19.5
Music Festival, Central State Normal Lecture and Music Course, Mt. Pleasant, Mich., Season 1904-1905 00.[1809].1	Box 5.5	Folder 20
One Hundred Years, 1835-1935, Lamont, Mi. Formerly MOtL9.L191 . 00.[3925].1.	Box 5.5	Folder 20.25
General		
Has sketch on cover: School Building, built in 1862, Lamont. Has some original photos glued in with at least one missing.		
Orangeville Township Rural Schools / Clare and Nellie Richards. Barry County, MI: Barry County Historical Society, ca. 1990s P2007.029.1	Box 5.5	Folder 20.5
Thornapple Township Rural Schools / Norma Velderman et al.Barry County, MI: Barry County Historical Society, ca. 1990s P2007.029.2	Box 5.5	Folder 20.75
Views at the Michigan College of Mines: Houghton, MI. Detroit, Winn and Hammond, n.d., 00.[1288].1	Box 5.5	Folder 21
War Savings Bulletin of the Schools of Michigan. [periodical] World War I. v. 1, no. 1, May 6, 1918 2007.049.2	Box 5.5	Folder 21.3
Welcome Corners School: 1854-1965 / Joyce F. Weinbrecht and Donna Brewer Long. Barry County, MI: Barry County Historical Society, ca. 1990 P2007.029.4	Box 5.5	Folder 21.5
Woodland Township Rural Schools: The Alphabet / Ella Ennes Kantner and Joyce Fisher Weinbrecht. Barry County, MI: Barry County Historical Society, ca. 1990s P2007.029.3	Box 5.5	Folder 22
University of Michigan: Laying of the Corner-Stone of the New Medical Building, Tuesday, the fifteenth of October 1901 00.[5778].1	Box 5.5	Folder 23
Cranbrook (Bloomfield Hills, Mi.)		
le/Description	Instances	
Pathfinding in Cultural and Creative Education Bloomfield Hills, Mi.: Cranbrook Foundation, n.d. Photography by Cranbrook Academy of Art, Photographic Department. Formerly MO370.C85. 00.[3851].1.	Box 5.5	Folder 22.5

Publication includes a list of the Cranbrook institutions inside the front cover, with a site map on the first page opposite. The centerfold is a birdeye photo from the Detroit News, with numerical annotations for the various Cranbrook structures.

^ Return to Table of Contents

1 ' A T 1' ' 1 1		
ibseries A. Individuals		
Frederick Baraga		
itle/Description	Instances	
Bishop Baraga / Read at the D.A.R. meeting April 21st, 1910, Fanny D. Ball. M92 B23 B2. 00.[952].1	Box 6	Folder 1
Julius C. Burrows		
Citle/Description	Instances	
Speech of Hon. Julius C. Burrows of Michigan in the Senate of the United States. Washington, 1911. Formerly M328.3 B94. 00.[1493].1.	Box 6	Folder 2
Augustus C. Carton		
Title/Description	Instances	
Extract from Address Delivered in Chicago in 1912	Box 6	Folder 3
Extracts from Address Delivered in Detroit at Annual Banquet of Press Association of Michigan, February 21, 1914, on "What the Press Can Do to Assist in the Development of Michigan"	Box 6	Folder 3
Extract from Address Delivered at Annual Meeting of the Michigan Manufacturers' Association, Cadillac Hotel, Detroit, February 23, 1914 on "The Relationship Between Agriculture and Manufacturing"	Box 6	Folder 3
Extracts from Address Delivered at Annual Meeting of the Michigan Association of Commercial Secretaries in Muskegon July 24, 1914	Box 6	Folder 3
Lewis Cass		
Citle/Description	Instances	

Address of Lewis Cass, of Michigan, L.L.D.: Delivered by Appointment Before the Association of the Alumni of Hamilton College at Their Anniversary Meeting, August 25, 1830.Utica: Press of William Williams, 1830. Formerly M308 C27a. 00.[1432].1.	Box 6	Folder 4	
Archbishop Hughes in Reply to General Cass, and in Self-Vindication. New York: Edward Dunigan & Brothers, 1854. Formerly M92.C27 H8. 00.[970].1.	Box 6	Folder 5	
Biography of General Lewis Cass. New York: J. Winchester, New World Press, 1843. Formerly M92.C26 B5.	Box 6	Folder 6	
The Cass Platform. Washington: Towers printer, n.d. Formerly M92. C27 C2.	Box 6	Folder 7	
France, its King, Court and Government / by An American [Lewis Cass]. New York: Leonard Scott, 1848. Formerly M92 C26. 00.[0965].1. Bound with "Life of General Lewis Cass" & other titles.	Box 6	Folder 8	
Letter from Lewis Cass to Secretary of War J.C. Calhoun. Detroit, June 11, 1823. Reproduction	Box 6	Folder 9	
Life of General Lewis Cass: comprising an account of his military services in the Northwest, during the War with Great Britain to which is appended, a sketch of the public and private history of Major General W.O. Butler / [Frank P. Blair]. Philadelphia: G.B. Zieber & Co., 1848. Formerly M92.C26. 00.[0964].1	Box 6	Folder 8	
General			
Currently bound with 4 other items. Also includes Appendix: The Wilmot Proviso.			
Proceedings in Congress Upon the Acceptance of the Statue of Lewis Cass: presented by the State of Michigan. Washington: GPO, 1889. Formerly M92.C27 00.[0972].1	Box 6	Folder 10	
Speech of Hon. Lewis Cass of Michigan on Our Relations with Great Britain. Delivered in the Senate January 28, 1856.	Box 6	Folder 11	
General			
c. 1 Bound with "Life of General Lewis Cass" & other titles. Formerly M92.C26 00.[0968].1. / c. 2 Bound with 3 other items Formerly M308.C27 00. [1436].1			
Speech of Hon. Lewis Cass of Michigan on the Oregon Question. Delivered in the Senate of the United States, Monday, March 30, 1846. Bound with "Life of General Lewis Cass" & other titles. Formerly M92.C26 00.[0966].1	Box 6	Folder 11	
Speech of Hon. Lewis Cass, of Michigan, on the President's Veto Messages, on the River and Harbor Appropriation Bills, delivered in the Senate of the U.S., July 7, 1856. Washington:	Box 6	Folder 11	

Congressional Globe Office, 1856. Formerly M308.C27. 00. [1434].1. Bound with 3 other items.		
Speech of Mr. Cass, of Michigan, delivered in the Senate of the U.S., May 15, 1854, Religious Rights of American Citizens Residing or Traveling in Foreign Countries. Washington: Congressional Globe Office, 1854. Formerly M308.C27. 00.[1435].1. Bound with 3 other items.	Box 6	Folder 11
Speech of Mr. Cass of Michigan on Colonization in North America and on the Political Conditions of Cuba. Delivered in the Senate of the United States, January 18, 1853. Formerly M308.C27. 00.[1433].1. Bound with 3 other items.	Box 6	Folder 11
Speech of Mr. Cass of Michigan on the Motion of Mr. Benton for the Indefinite Postponement of the Compromise Bill. Delivered in the Senate of the United States, June 14, 1850. Formerly M92.C26 00.[0967].1 Bound with "Life of General Lewis Cass" & other titles.	Box 6	Folder 11
War with Mexico, Speech of Hon. Lewsi Cass, of Michigan in the Senate of the United States, Jan. 3, 1848. 00.[5764].1	Box 6	Folder 11
Henry Dearborn		
Fitle/Description	Instances	
Defence of Gen. Henry Dearborn, against the attack of Gen. William Hull / Henry Alexander Scammel Dearborn. Boston: E.W. Davies, 1824. Formerly M9.D34. 00.[2603].1	Box 6	Folder 12
Henry Ford		
Cover title: Henry Ford, the Main from Dec Centennial Committee, Dearborn, Mi. [Five Formerly M92.F77De. 00.[2938].1-5.	e Epheme	·
Title/Description	Instances Box 6	Folder 12.5
 Henry Ford Centennial Pageant, July 30, 1963 Dedication of Historical Marker. Dearborn, Mi. July 30, 1963 	Box 6	Folder 12.5
3) Henry Ford : American / Bank of Dearborn	Box 6	Folder 12.5
4) Henry Ford Centennial, 1863-1963 Calendar of Events	Box 6	Folder 12.5
5) Henry Ford Centennial, bk	Box 6	Folder 12.5
Bellona Pratt Crary Frink		
Fitle/Description	Instances	
Extracts from the original manuscript belonging to Mrs. H.H. Parsons Detroit Mich / compiled Oct. 1839 by Bellona P.C.	Box 11	Folder 8

Parsons, Detroit, Mich. / compiled Oct. 1839 by Bellona P.C. Frink of Marshall, Mich. Formerly MCoM9. F91. 00.[1787].1

Alexander Henry

Title/Description **Instances**

Alexander Henry and Wawatam / [Marion Morse Davis, Mrs. E.M. Davis]. Made in preparation for a newspaper article published in the Grand Rapids Herald, July 24, [1928]. Formerly M92.H41 D2 00.[0979].1

Folder 13

James Henry

Title/Description **Instances**

Detroit Biographies: James Henry / by Louise Rau. (Burton Historical Collection Leaflet, v. 7, no. 5, May 1929) Detroit,

Mi.: Detroit Public Library.

Box 6

Box 6

Folder 14

Samuel Worth Hill

Title/Description **Instances**

Biographical sketch of the life of the late Samuel Worth Hill / written by his wife Susan A. Hill. Transcribed by John H. Twist. Ada, Mi.: University Motors Press, n.d. 2005.029

Box 6 Folder 15

Biographical / Historical

From the papers of Harold C. Brooks, held by his family. Samuel Worth Hill, 1815-1889, was a surveyor and civil engineer. He worked in the 1835 for the U.S. Topographical Corps of Engineers in the Wisconsin area, including running the boundary line between Wisconsin & Michigan. In the 1840's and 1850's he supported mining operations in the Upper Peninsula. Pg. 29 states that "the mineral region of this State of Michigan was known better by Mr. Hill when living, than all other men combined", and that he was award for his mineral discoveries at the Philadelphia Centennial Exhibitions in 1876.

William Hull

Title/Description **Instances**

Memoirs of the Campaign of the North Western Army of the United States, A.D., 1812: in a series of letters addressed to the Citizens of the United States, with an appendix ... / by William Hull. Boston: True & Greene, 1824. Formerly M9.H87. 00.[2349].1.

Box 6.5

Folder 1

General

Includes>Includes fading photo on front flyleaf.

Subjects: Hull Court Martial; U.S. – History – War of 1812 – Campaigns; Detroit (Mich.) – Surrender to the British, 1812. See also Henry Dearborn entries above.

Father Jacques Marquette		
itle/Description	Instances	
Father Marquette Memorial PageantPresented by the City of Ludington, MichiganAugust 9,10,11, 1935. [Program; Cover image by Bailey]. Formerly MMs9.F26. 00.[1251].1	Box 6.5	Folder 2
William Butts Mershon		
itle/Description	Instances	
William Butts Mershon and the Lumberman Memorial at Huron National Forest near Au Sable, Michigan: a seminar paper in Am. History, Course 341s / submitted by Sister M. Edwardine Sands. July 1943. Formerly M92.M555Ed94. 00. [1590].1	Box 6.5	Folder 3
Chase Salmon Osborn		
itle/Description	Instances	
Chase Osborn, the Iron Hunter / by Webb Waldron. Reprint. American Magazine, June 1928. Formerly M92.Os1W1. 00. [2883].1	Box 6.5	Folder 3.5
Chase Salmon Osborn, 1860-1949 / Robert M. Warner. Ann Arbor: Univ. of Mich. (Michigan Historical Collections. Bulletin; No. 10, 1960). 00.[1806].1. Inscribed on cover: Charles S. Rennell, 3-17-60.	Box 6.5	Folder 4
Chase S. Osborn issue [Purdue Univ. grad. 1880] Magazine of Sigma Chi. 59th Year, Apr. 1940, no. 2. Formerly M92.Os1 M1. 00.[2918].1.	Box 6.5	Folder 4.5
Promise & Performance: the Political Record of a Michigan Governor: Chase Salmon Osborn / by Vernon L. Beal. Ann Arbor: Univ. of Mich. (Michigan Historical Collections. Bulletin No. 4, Sept. 1950). Title page inscribed: C.S. Rennells. 00.[1805].1	Box 6.5	Folder 5
John Patton, Jr.		
Citle/Description	Instances	
An Address by John Patton, delivered at Lansing, Mich., October 12, 1898, at the Unveiling of the Statue, erected by the State of Michigan, in the Capitol Grounds, to the Memory of Austin Blair. Bound with Speech of Hon. John Patton Jr., 1894. Formerly M308.P27. 00.[1438].1	Box 6.5	Folder 6
Grant, Sherman, Farragut, Lincoln: an Address by John Patton Delivered May 30, 1900, at the Unveiling of the	Box 6.5	Folder 6

Statues presented to the City of Muskegon, Mich., by Charles H. Hackley. Formerly M308.P27. 00.[1440].1. Bound with Speech of Hon. John Patton Jr., 1894.

The Republic, Its Growth and Dangers: an Address by John Patton, delivered in University Hall, at Ann Arbor, Mich. On Washington's Birthday, February 22, 1900. Under the Auspices of the Law Department of the University of Michigan. Bound with Speech of Hon. John Patton Jr., 1894. Formerly M308.P27. 00.[1439].1	Box 6.5	Folder 6	
Speech of Hon. John Patton, Jr., of Michigan in the United States Senate. Washington, D.C.: The Capital Press, 1894. Bound with 3 other speeches. Formerly M308.P27. 00. [1437].1	Box 6.5	Folder 6	

H.S. Pingree / Pingree, Hazen Seriter

Title/Decemention	Instances	
Title/Description	Instances	
Address of Welcome of Governor H.S. Pingree Delivered	Box 6.5	Folder 7
at Michigan Club Banquet, Detroit, Michigan, February 22,		
1899. Lansing: Robert Smith Printing Co., 1899. Formerly		
M329.6 P65. 00.[1496].1		

Message of Governor Hazen S. Pingree to the ... Legislature of Michigan.

General

All six items formerly called M353.03.M58P65. The following six items were previously bound together in a pam binder. Due to the difference in the quality of paper, some items are in better condition than others.

Title/Description	Instances	
39th . Jan. 6, 1897. Lansing : Robert Smith Printing Co. 00. [2358].1.	Box 6.5	Folder 7.31
39th convened in extra session. Upon the subject of Taxation of railroads Detroit : Allied Printing ; ca. 1897. 00.[2359].1.	Box 6.5	Folder 7.32
40th Legislature of Michigan. Jan. 5, 1899. Lansing: Robert Smith Printing Co., 1899. 00.[2361].1.	Box 6.5	Folder 7.34
40th Legislature, convened in Extra Session, Dec. 18, 1899. Lansing: Robert Smith Printing Co., 1899. 00.[2362].1.	Box 6.5	Folder 7.35
Special Message of Governor Hazen S. Pingree to the 39th Legislature upon the subject of Railroad Taxation in Michigan. Lansing: Robert Smith Printing Co., 1897. 00. [2360].1.	Box 6.5	Folder 7.33
Special Message of Governor H.S. Pingree to the 40th Legislature of Michigan upon Taxation. May 2, 1899. Lansing: Robert Smith Printing. 00.[2363].1.	Box 6.5	Folder 7.35

Governor John T. Rich

Fitle/Description	Instances	
Pardons and Commutations granted by Governor John T. Rich During the Years 1893-94 / No Author. Lansing: Robert Smith and Co. State Printers and Binders, 1895. Formerly M364.M58. 00.[2448].1.	Box 6.5	Folder 8
Father Gabriel Richard		
Title/Description	Instances	
Father Gabriel Richard / written by Helen Baker Rowe and read before the Gen. Isaac Shelby Chapter, Daughters of 1812, November 10, 1921 Formerly M92.R38R7. 00.[1775].1.	Box 6.5	Folder 9
Francis B. Stockbridge		
Title/Description	Instances	
Memorial of Francis B. Stockbridge / by Authority. Lansing: Robert Smith & Co., 1895. "Legislative Proceedings"—head of title. Cover title: In Memoriam. Francis B. Stockbridge, United States Senator from Michigan Formerly M92 St6 M5. 00.[1596].1.	Box 6.5	Folder 10
James Jesse Strang		
Title/Description	Instances	
"King James" of Beaver Island. James Jesse Strang, Michigan Usurper / by Edward Frost Watrous. From Century Magazine, v. 63, #82, pgs. 685-689, Nov. 1901-Apr. 1902. Includes an illustration of Strang by George T. Tobin, taken from a Daguerreotype image Formerly M92.St9W3. 00.[2936].1.	Box 6.5	Folder 10.5
Charles E. Stuart		
Title/Description	Instances	
Speech of Hon. Charles E. Stuart of Michigan Delivered in the Senate of the United States, July 9, 1856. Formerly M978.1 St. 9	Box 6.5	Folder 11
Henry Philip Tappan		
Title/Description	Instances	
President as Poet: A Note on the Life of Henry Philip Tappan / Carl E. Burklund. Ann Arbor: University of Michigan Press, 1952 00.[1759].1.	Box 6.5	Folder 12
Jonathan Walker		
Title/Description	Instances	
Man with the Branded Hand, or a Short Sketch of the Life and Services of Jonathan Walker. Muskegon, mi.:	Box 6.5	Folder 12.5

Chronicle Steam Printing House, 1879. Abolitionist. Formerly M92.W15H2. 00.[5689].1.

itle/Description	Instances	
Andrew Dickson White, Teacher of History / Ruth Bordin. Ann Arbor : Michigan Historical Collections Bulletin No. 8, 1958. 00.[1759].1.	Box 6.5	Folder 13
William Woodbridge		
Fitle/Description	Instances	
Sketch of William Woodbridge / Laura E. McKee, Grand Rapids, Michigan. Read before the Daughters of 1812, Feb. 9, 1922. [Secretary & Governor of Territory of Michigan, early 19th century]. Formerly M92.W85 M19. 00.[2882].1.	Box 6.5	Folder 14
Adele M. Jewel		
Title/Description	Instances	
Brief narrative of the life of Mrs. Adele M. Jewel, (being deaf and dumb). Formerly M92 J54 . 00.[5776].1.	Box 6.5	Folder 15
Subseries B. Groups		
Title/Description	Instances	
Michigan People in Los Angeles County, California. L.A.: Interstate Directory Co., 1908. Formerly M910.3.In8. 00. [2941].1.	Box 1.5	
General		
Lists individuals and people alphabetically, with a reference to the Michigan city with which they have an affilitation. The advertising throughout is for the Los Angeles area, but may include some of the firms of the former Michiganers.		
Women Physicians in Michigan, 1913. By Frances A. Rutherford. Formerly M610.695 R933W. [5808].1	Box 1.5	Folder 7
Native Americans		
Title/Description	Instances	
Anishinaabe Names and Places In and Around Present Day Antrim County / Elizabeth Lee Evans & Mark Stone, c. 2003. P2007.073. Graphic/Map, Housed in Flat Files with Antrim County Maps.	Drawer FF.XI.A	
A Collection of Chippeway and English Hymns, for the Use of the Native Indians / Translated by Peter Jones. New York:	Box 7	Folder 1

The Methodist Book Concern, ca. 1937. Formerly M245J723.

00.[5027].1		
A Collection of Chippeway and English Hymns, for the use of the Native Indians (second copy) / Translated by Peter Jones. Toronto, 1840. Formerly M245J723. 00.[5026].1	Box 7	Folder 1
Extracts from U.S. Government Reports, 1870 - ? Concerning Indians in Michigan. U.S. General Land Offices, no publication info Formerly M970.1 Un3. 00.[1622].1	Box 7	Folder 2
"Hiawatha" or "Nanabozho": An Ojibway Indian Play / L.O. Armstrong.1901. c. 1 00.[1807].1 c. / 2 00.[1807].2	Box 7	Folder 3
The Indians and the Trading Post in the Northwest of Barry County / C.A. Weissert. Hastings Michigan: Banner Press, 1911. Formerly Mba9 W43.	Box 7	Folder 4
Jesus Od Ijitwawin. Harbor Springs, Mich.: Holy Childhood Indian School Print, 1898. Formerly M264.02 C286. 00. [1634].1-2. two copies.	Box 7	Folder 5
Michigan People in Los Angeles County, California. L.A.: Interstate Directory Co., 1908. Formerly M910.3.In8. 00. [2941].1.	Box 1.5	
General		
Lists individuals and people alphabetically, with a reference to the Michigan city with which they have an affilitation. The advertising throughout is for the Los Angeles area, but may include some of the firms of the former Michiganers.		
Women Physicians in Michigan, 1913. By Frances A. Rutherford Formerly M610.695 R933W. [5808].1.	Box 1.5	Folder 7
Anishinaabe Names and Places In and Around Present Day Antrim County / Elizabeth Lee Evans & Mark Stone, c. 2003. P2007.073. Graphic/Map, Housed in Flat Files with Antrim County Maps	Drawer FF.XI.A	
A Collection of Chippeway and English Hymns, for the Use of the Native Indians / Translated by Peter Jones. New York: The Methodist Book Concern, ca. 1937. Formerly M245J723. 00.[5027].1	Box 7	Folder 1
A Collection of Chippeway and English Hymns, for the use of the Native Indians (second copy) / Translated by Peter Jones. Toronto, 1840. Formerly M245J723. 00.[5026].1.	Box 7	Folder 1
Extracts from U.S. Government Reports, 1870 - ? Concerning Indians in Michigan. U.S. General Land Offices, no	Box 7	Folder 2
publication info Formerly M970.1 Un3. 00.[1622].1.		

The Indians and the Trading Post in the Northwest of Barry County / C.A. Weissert. Hastings Michigan: Banner Press, 1911. Formerly Mba9 W43	Box 7	Folder 4
Jesus Od Ijitwawin. Harbor Springs, Mich.: Holy Childhood Indian School Print, 1898. Formerly M264.02 C286. 00. [1634].1-2. two copies	Box 7	Folder 5
Life of Pontiac the Conspirator, Chief of the Ottawas, Together with a Full Account of the Siege of Detroit / Edward S. Ellis. New York: Beadle and Adams, 1861. Formerly M92 P778 El59. 00.[1774].1.	Box 7	Folder 6
Native American Treaty Signers in the Great Lakes Region: an exhibit in the Francis and Mary Lois Molson Exhibit Gallery of the Clarke Historical Library, Feb. 23 to July 16, 2004 / with an accompanying essay by Joshua D. Cochran and Frank Boles. Mount Pleasant, Mi.: Clarke Historical Library, Central Michigan Univ., 2004. 00.[5132].1.	Box 12	Folder 3
People of the Three Fires: the Ottawa, Potawatomi and Ojibway of Michigan. Teacher's Guide / prepared by M.T. Bussey. Grand Rapds, Mi.: Michigan Indian Press, Grand Rapids Inter-Tribal Council, 1989. c. 2 P2007.066.2	Box 7	Folder 6.5
Related Materials: Related Materials		
See Coll. 263-11 for c.1		
Pontiac: Chief of the Ottawas: A Guide to an Exhibition in the William L. Clements Library. Ann Arbor: University of Michigan, 1939 Formerly M026 M58p.	Box 7	Folder 7
Report on Indian Earthworks in Ogemaw County, Michigan / by+ Fred Dustin. (Scientific Publ. no. 1). Bloomfield Hills, Mi.: Cranbrook Institute of Science, Sept. 1932. 00.[3853].1.	Box 7	Folder 8
Pioneers and Explorers		
Title/Description	Instances	
Die Deutschen Colonien in der Nahe des Saginaw-Flusses / Fr. C.L. Koch. New York: G. & B. Westermann Brothers, 1851 Formerly M591 K81. 00.[1460].1.	Box 7	Folder 9
Language of the Material: German		
The Dutch Colonists and American Democracy / Marten ten Hoor. Essay. Reprinted from Michigan History, 1947. Formerly M325.249T254. 00.[2454].1.	Box 7	Folder 10
The First White Pathfinders of Newaygo County / by Harry L. Spooner. Newaygo County Sun. Special Bicentennial Keepsake Edition, July 5, 1976. Formerly M977.458.Sp66f. 00[4096].1	Box 12	Folder 2
LaSalle and the Griffon / C.M. Burton. Detroit: Winn & Hammond, 1903 Formerly M9 B951. 00.[880].1.	Box 7	Folder 11

Michigan Pioneers: The First One Hundred Years of Statehood. Detroit: J.L. Hudson Co., 1937. 00.[1758].1.	Box 7	Folder 12	
The Story of Michigan, Sixth Narrative: The Old Fur Traders / Claude S. Larzelere. Lansing: The Michigan Education Co., 1924	Box 7	Folder 13	
Hiawatha in the Land of the Ojibways / by Native Ojibway Indians. Grand Rapids : Grand Rapids and Indiana Railway, 1912	Box 7	Folder 14	

^ Return to Table of Contents

eries V. PLACES		
Albion		
Title/Description	Instances	
Albion Public Library, Albion, Mi. Statement of Progress, 12th Year, 1930. Formerly McoA025.1.Al1. 00.[2431].1.	Box 8	Folder 0.5
Alpena		
Title/Description	Instances	
Alpena County, Michigan: As She Is, By those Who Know. Alpena: Argus Printing House, 1903 Formerly Malp91. Al6. 00. [2428].1	Box 8	Folder 1
Alpena Weekly Argus/Fall 1891 Formerly MalpA91. Al6. 00. [1528].1.	Box 8	Folder 2
Ann Arbor		
Title/Description	Instances	
A Hundred Years of the First Presbyterian Church of Ann Arbor, Michigan: a history / prepared by Rev. E.P. Goodrich. Ann Arbor, Mi., 1926. Authorized by the Session for the Centenary Celebration of the Organization of the Church, Aug. 21, 1826. 00.[3863].1.	Box 8	Folder 3
Revised Charter of the City of Ann Arbor, with the Ordinances passed by the Common Council Ann Arbor : E.B. Pond, City Printer, 1859. 00.[3864].1.	Box 8	Folder 4
Ann Arbor Guide. Millen, DeWitte C. 1920. [2699].1	Box 8	Folder 50
Antrim County		
Title/Description	Instances	
Antrim County: Read About It. no author, publication info or date Formerly M917.7485 An89a.	Box 8	Folder 5

Box 8	Folder 5.5
Box 8	Folder 6
Box 8	Folder 7
Instances	
Box 8	Folder 9
Instances	
Box 8	Folder 9.5
Box 8	
Instances	
Box 8	Folder 10
Instances	
Box 8	Folder 10.5
	Instances Box 8 Box 8 Box 8 Instances Box 8

Related Materials:

Related Materials

See also another Cobbs & Mitchell title in the department's book collection.

Industrial Cadillac / By Henry H. Gibson. Reprinted from
Hardwood Record, Chicago, 1907. 00.[1789].1

Box 8

Folder 11

Charlevoix

Title/Description	Instances		
Telephone Directory for Charlevoix, Boyne City - East Jordan, / Michigan Bell Telephone Co., July 1944. Formerly Mch654.M58. 00.[2401].1.	Box 8	Folder 11.5	

Crystal Falls

Title/Description	Instances		
The Crystal Falls Iron-Bearing District of Michigan / by J.M. Clements and H.L. Smyth. [1899] With a chapter on the	Box 8	Folder 12	
Sturgeon River Tonguey by W.S. Bayley, and an introduction			
by C.R. Van Hise. (U.S. Geological Survey. Nineteenth Annual Report. Part 3). 00.[3867].1. Cover missing, and also some of			
the identification. Full ID from FirstSearch WorldCat.			

Dearborn City

Title/Description	Instances	
Charter of the City of Dearborn, Wayne County, Michigan. Adopted Jan. 9, 1929. 00.[3865].1.	Box 8	Folder 13
Report to Hon. John C. Lodge, Mayor by Board of Street Railway Commissioners and Rapid Transit Commission on Financing a Subway Plan. July 2, 1929, 00,[3859].1.	Box 8	Folder 14

Detroit

Related Materials:

Related Materials

See also: People. Dearborn, Henry

Title/Description	Instances		
City Plan and Improvement Commission: Conditions in Detroit 1915 / Frederick Law Olmsted. Detroit: Published by the Commission, 1915 Formerly MWD91. Ol5. 00.[1538].1.	Box 8	Folder 15	
Detroit As She Is / By "Seymour".Detroit: Mabley & Co., 1889 Formerly MWD91.D48. 00.[1936].1.	Box 8	Folder 16	

Detroit Chamber of Commerce

Title/Description	Instances

Detroit Chamber of Commerce, containing the Charter, Constitution, By-Laws, etc., with a list of its members. 1893. 00. [3839].1.	Box 8	Folder 17
Detroit, the Convention City / Compiled by O.A.Bierce, illustrations by Van Leyen and Hensler. Detroit: Detroit Convention and Business Men's League, 1898. Formerly MWD91. B47. 00.[2483].1	Box 8	Folder 18

tle/Description	Instances	
Dedication, Detroit Historical Museum, July 24, 1951. 00. [1808].1.	Box 8	Folder 19
Detroit's 250th Anniversary, Hudson's 70th Year / J.L. Hudson Co. Detroit : Hudsons, 1951. 00.[3849].1. Formerly MWK92.Q23.	Box 8	Folder 20
General		
First 31 pages include an image and description of select important historic individuals. The remainder of the publication documents window displays at Hudson's and other information on Detroit history & Hudson's history.		
Detroit's 250th Birthday, 1701-1951: Then and Now / No author: Detroit, Ivanov Studios, 1951. note: Portfolio of pencil renderings of Detroit sights by J.E. Bange. Formerly MWD9 Ivl.	Box 8	Folder 21
Directory of the City of Detroit; and Register of Michigan for the Year 1845 / James H. Wellings. Detroit: Printed by Harsha and Willcox, 1845. Formerly MWD9103. W46v1. 00.[2485].1	Box 8	Folder 22
Fiftieth Anniversary of Lutnia Singing Society, 1908-1958. Grand Concert w Detroit Symphony, Nov. 23, 1958. Ford Auditorium, Detroit. Some portions written in Polish. Formerly R929.3.L977f 00.[3339].1.	Box 8	Folder 22.5
Guide Book to Detroit, Prepared for the Members of the American Library Association in Conference at Detroit. 1922. Formerly MWD91. D481. 00.[2484].1	Box 8	Folder 23

Detroit

Detroit		
Title/Description	Instances	
Guide to Detroit / Helen E. Keep and M. Agnes Burton. Detroit : Conover Press, 1916. Formerly MWD91. K24. 00.[2472].1	Box 8	Folder 24
Guide to the Streets, Street Pavements, Street Car Routes and House Numbers of Detroit / No Author. Detroit: Silas Farmer and Co. pub., Copyright 1905. Formerly MWD9103.Fzzg.05. 00.[2456].1.	Box 8	Folder 25

Historical Art Souvenir: Detroit and her Bi-Centenary: Woman's Bi-Centenary Committee. Detroit: J.C.O. Redington, 1901. Formerly MWD9. W84. 00.[1937].1.	Box 8	Folder 26
Historical Souvenir. Detroit Montgomery Rifles, Co. E., Fourth Regiment. M.S.T. Raynor & Taylor binders. 1891 or later, per ad. Has: Historical Souvenir. Michigan. National Guard on pamphlet cover. Formerly M355.09774 M582h 00.[2836].1	Box 8	Folder 26.5
The Importance of Being in Earnest / by Raymond C. Miller. Detroit: Detroit Historical Society; Wayne Univ. Press, 1951. 00.[3837].1. Formerly MWD904.M617	Box 8	Folder 27
Michigan Firsts: some notable achievements from Michigan's First 150 Years: a Michigan Sesquicentennial Publication by the Main library Reference departments, Detroit Public Library, 1987. Most of the information in this publication is about Detroit. 00.[5144].1	Box 8	Folder 28
Rand McNally Detroit Guide to Places of Interest in the City and Environs / no author. New York, Chicago: Rand McNally and Company, 1922. MWD91.R15. 00.[2482].1	Box 8	Folder 29
Report Upon Unemployment in the Winter of 1914-1915 in Detroit and the Institutions and Measures of Relief / Walter E. Kruesi. no publication info, 1915. Formerly MWD331.8 K93. 00.[1463].1.	Box 8	Folder 30
Sixty Glimpses of Detroit, and Points of Interest / no author. New York Commercial Publishing Company, 1896. Formerly MWD91.Si9. 00.[2479].1.	Box 8	Folder 31
Smash Michigan's Fifth Column! / Civil Rights Federation, Detroit, Michigan. 2nd ed. Aug., 1942. Has: International News Photo on cover showing KKK activities and a swastika imposed. P2006.053.8.	Box 8	Folder 32
The Speaking Telephone List of Subscribers Connected With the Central Office System, Detroit. Detroit: American District Telegraph Co.,1878. Formerly R929.3 Sp31 1971. 00.[1861].1.	Box 8	Folder 33
Le Detroit Des Grandes Aventures = The Straits of High Adventure. Detroit : Guardian Group Publications, 1928. Illustrations, including axiometrics of Detroit city at different times, folded center]. Formerly MWD9.G93. 00.[1168].1	Box 11	Folder 9
Street Guide and Pocket Directory of Detroit / No Author. Detroit : Federal Lithograph Co., pub.; A.W. Brookes Printing, 1920. Formerly R91277434.F31. 00.[2416].1-2.	Box 8	Folder 34
General		
Along with the pocket directory is a loose pocket map of Detroit, lithographed in five colors.		
Unexpected Detroit Postcards (6). [2017.096].	Box 8	Folder 51

East Jordan

Related Materials:

Related Materials

See Charlevoix

Eastmanville

Title/Description	Instances	
Voice of the River: a history of Eastmanville / Junior Historical	Box 8	Folder 34.5

Society. Illustration of the Grand River on the cover. Formerly

MotEa9.J959. 00.[3924].1.

Empire

Related Materials:

Related Materials

See Sleeping Bear Dunes

Epworth

Title/Description	Instances		
The Epworth League Training Assembly of Ludington, Michigan / no author. Grand Rapids, Mich.: Dean Printing and Publish Co., n.d. Formerly M287.Ep9a. 00.[1934].1.	Box 8	Folder 35	
Epworth Training League Assembly Musikfest / no author. Grand Rapids, Mich.: Press of Dean Printing Co., 1896. Formerly M287.Ep9 '96. 00.[1935].1.	Box 8	Folder 36	

Fennville

Title/Description	Instances		
How Fennville Began / By H.H. Hutchins : Allegan Gazette,	Box 8	Folder 37	
Saturday January 15, 1927 Formerly Mal79 H97, 00 [2430] 1			

Flint

Title/Description	Instances		
The City Plan of Flint, Michigan / No Author. Flint: Published	Box 8	Folder 38	
by the City Planning Board, 1920. Formerly MGF710. F64. 00.			

[2415].1

General

Includes the reports of John Nolen, City Planner, and Bion J. Arnold, transportation Engineer, as well as city diagrams and maps, some of them loose leaf..

Grand Blanc

Title/Description	Instances	
A Pioneer History of the Township of Grand Blanc, Genesee County, Michigan / By Alvah Brainerd. Flint, Mich.: Globe Power Presses, 1878. Formerly M977.437 B731p. 00.[1785].1.	Box 8	Folder 39
Grand Haven		
Title/Description	Instances	
Grand Haven Centennial, 1834-1934 : One Hundredth Anniversary of the Settlement of Grand Haven, Spring Lake, Ferrysburg. Grand Haven : no pub., 1934. 2002.001G	Box 8	Folder 40
Grand Haven, Michigan: a City of Wonderful Promise / issued by Grand Haven Commercial Association, 1911. Cover title: Grand Haven Wants Your Grand Rapids, Michigan. Formerly MotG.91.676. 00.[3901].1.	Box 8	Folder 40.2
Summertime: Ottawa Beach, Macatawa Park. Illinois Engraving Co., ca. 1898. 00.[5184].1	Box 8	Folder 41
Grant		
Title/Description	Instances	
Grant, Mich. In Nineteen Hundred and four (1904) / H.M. Morley, publisher, Grant; revised by Harry V. Seabrook, 1939. P2006.053.9.	Box 8	Folder 43
Greenville		
Title/Description	Instances	
Come On and Lift / no author. Greenville : Press of Greenville Independent, 1908. Formerly MmonG91.G85. 00.[1140].1.	Box 8	Folder 44
Hastings		
Title/Description	Instances	
Souvenir Edition: Hastings, Mich. / no author/ Chicago: Headlight Engraving Co., n.d. Formerly M917.7416 M582n. 00. [1948].1.	Box 8	Folder 45
A Look Back a review of the businesses, organizations and history of Hastings, Michigan. 1837-1937. P2009.043.1.	Box 8	Folder 45.5
Official Directory and Year Book, 1943-1944, Barry County, Mich. / Compiled by Allan C. Hyde/no publication info. 2000.063	Box 8	Folder 46
Highland Park		
Title/Description	Instances	
Special Census of the Population of Highland Park, Mich. / prepared under the supervision of Emmons K. Ellsworth, Bureau	Box 8	Folder 47

of the Census, Dept. of Commerce. Washington, D.C. : GPO., $1916.\ 00.[3862].1$

Instances	
Box 8	Folder 48
Instances	
Box 11	
Box 8	Folder 49
Box 8	Folder 49.5
Instances	
Box 9	Folder 1
Instances	
Box 9	Folder 2
Box 9	Folder 3
Box 9	Folder 4
Instances	
	Instances Box 8 Box 8 Box 8 Instances Box 9 Instances Box 9

Boys and Girls Industrial Club (Isabella County, Mi.). [Ephemera].	Box 13
Sewing Contest. Rules. 1913. Legal sized. Formerly M630.6.Is1. 00.[0617].1-5	Box 13
Corn Contest. [Rules]. 1913. Legal sized. Formerly M630.6.Is1. 00.[0617].1-5	Box 13
Corn Contest. Witnesses' Certificate form, unused. [legal size]. Legal sized. Formerly M630.6.Is1. 00.[0617].1-5	Box 13
[Eye examination form, unused] (2). Legal sized. Formerly M630.6.Is1. 00.[0617].1-5	Box 13

Jackson

Title/Description	Instances		
Jackson Year Book, 1910 : the Jackson Chamber of Commerce /	Box 9	Folder 5	
No Author. Copyright Jackson Chamber of Commerce, 1910.			

General

Includes foldout map of Jackson.

Formerly MJJ91.J13. 00.[2413].1.

Jamestown Twp., Ottawa Co.

Related Materials:

Related Materials

See Organizations, Schools/Education in this finding aid.

Lansing

Title/Description	Instances	
Lansing, the Capital of Michigan: Its Advantages, Natural and Acquired, as a Center of Trade and Manufactures, showing How it is to Become the Commercial and Financial, as well as the Political Capital of a Great State / No Author. Lansing: W. S. George and Co. Printers and Binders, 1873. Formerly MinL91.L29. 00.[2414].1	Box 9	Folder 6
Lansing and its Pleasant Places / Chester Wood. Lansing, Mich.: Waterbury & Emery, n.d. 00.[1913].1	Box 9	Folder 7
Views of Lansing and Vicinity / no author. Portland, Maine: L.H. Nelson Co., 1906. Formerly MinL9 V67. 00.[1817].1.	Box 9	Folder 8
Leoni (Jackson County, Michigan)		
Title/Description	Instances	
An Historic Spot in Leoni : old barn in township on "Tiger Tail" Road was once refuge for fugitive slaves. / Nellie Blair	Box 9	Folder 8.5

Greene, Jackson Tribune, July 12, 1929, p. 2, col. 2. Seymour B. Tradewell and Anti Slavery in Michigan. RE: Underground Railroad; African Americans. Formerly M92.T71 G8. 00. [2881].1.

Fitle/Description	Instances	
A brief History of The Tahquamenon Valley: Luce County and Newberry / no author. Published by the Luce County Historical Society, 1976. Formerly M977.4925 B765. 00.[2473].1	Box 9	Folder 10
Marshall		
Title/Description	Instances	
Headlight Souvenir Edition: Marshall, Mich. Chicago: Headlight Engraving Co., n.d. Formerly MCOM91.H34. 00.[1949].1.	Box 9	Folder 11
The Charter and Ordinances of the City of Marshall. Detroit: Free Press Mammoth Book and Job Printing House, 1861 Formerly McoM 352 M35. 00.[1473].1.	Box 9	Folder 12
Marquette County		
Title/Description	Instances	
Lake Superior Silver-Lead Company, capital stock \$1,000,000, divided into two hundred thousand shares New York: Office of the Company; New York: How & Ferry Stationers, 1864. 00.[3866].1	Box 9	Folder 13
Michilimackinac and Mackinaw		
Title/Description	Instances	
Ancient and Modern Michilimackinac / by J.J. Strang "The Mormon King" n.d. or publication information. Formerly M977.48 St8. 00.[1500].1.	Box 9	Folder 14
History of Cheboygan and Mackinac Counties / no author. Detroit: Union Job Printing Co., 1873. Formerly Mce9 R56. 00. [1912].1.	Box 9	Folder 15
Mackinac Bridge: World's greatest Bridge / State of Michigan, Mackinac Bridge Authority. ca. 1960S?. 00.[4086].1	Box 9	Folder 16
The Massacre of Old Fort Mackinac [Michilimackinac] / by Raymond McCoy, Bay City, Mich. 1940. 3rd ed. With most illustrations by McCoy. 00.[5162].1	Box 9	Folder 17
Old Fort Michilimackinac: reproductions of two oversize maps from the papers of General Thomas Gage in the William L. Clements Library, with a reconstructed drawing of the Fort by Raymond McCoy, and a foreword by Kenneth Roberts.	Box 11	Folder 10

Ancient and Modern Michilimackinac: including an Account of the Controversy Between Mackinac and the Mormons, as published in 1854, with supplement / by J.J. Strang "The Mormon King." St. Ignace, Mich.: News and Free Press, 1885. Cover title.	Box 1.2
General	
c. 1 First title bound together with ten others, in black cover with this title and author. 00.[1923].1	
c. 2 Bound separately. 00.[1500].1	
Sunset At Mackinac and Other Poems: stray leaves from the note book of a dilletante / Lt. Joseph Frazier Sault Ste. Marie: Presses of Burchard & Magee, 1893. Bound with c. 1 Ancient and Modern Michilimackinac by Strang. Formerly M977.48 St8. 00.[1925].1	Box 1.2
Summer Resorts of the Mackinaw Region and Adjacent Localities / J.A. Van Fleet. Detroit, Mich.: J.A. Van Fleet, 1882. Bound with c. 1 of Ancient and Modern Michilimackinac by Strang. Formerly M977.48 St8. 00.[1927].1	Box 1.2
Exposition of Mackinaw City and its Surroundings / no author. Cincinnati, Ohio: Caleb Clark Printer, n.d. Bound with c. 1 of Ancient and Modern Michilimackinac by Strang. Formerly M977.48 St8. 00.[1928].1	Box 1.2
Exposition of the Natural Position of Mackinaw City and the Climate, Soil, and Commercial Elements of the Surrounding Country / E.D. Mansfield. Cincinnati: Wrightson & Co., Printers, 1857. Bound with Ancient and Modern Michilimackinac by Strang. Formerly M977.48 St8. 00.[1929].1	Box 1.2
A Lake Tour to Picturesque Mackinac Via the D & C / E.B. Whitcomb. Detroit, Mich.: O. S. Gulley, Bornman & Co., 1890. Bound with Ancient and Modern Michilimackinac by Strang. Formerly M977.48 St8. 00.[1931].1	Box 1.2

Title/Description	Instances	
An Art Museum: its Concept and Conduct: the Hackley Gallery of Fine Arts / by Raymond Wyer, Director, 1914. Signed by Wyer on front flyleaf. Has Frederick Stuart Church "The Sirens" listed, but not illustrated in the item. Formerly MmuM708.W97. 00.[3918].1.	Box 9	Folder 17.5
A Civic and Industrial Survey of the Muskegon Area and Western Michigan / Greater Muskegon Chamber of Commerce. Muskegon: Dana Printing Co., n.d.	Box 9	Folder 18
Headlight Flashes Along the Grand Trunk Railway System: Muskegon, Michigan / no author / Chicago: Chicago Railroad Publishing Co., 1897. Formerly MMuM9. H35. 00.[1917].1.	Box 9	Folder 19

Muskegon City and County Directory. Detroit, Mi.: Polk. 1895-1896. 00.[3838].1	Box 9	
General		
This item placed in this collection due to its poor condition. Other years of the Muskegon Polk directory may be found on the shelves of the GRHSCC book collection. Formerly MmuM910.3P75		
Muskegon County Log Marks / by Lewis Torrent. Detroit: The Guild, 1956. (A Great Lakes Model Shipbuilders' Guild Publication) No. 105, limited ed. Of 250 copies. Log branding, 19th Century. Formerly MMu634.98.T635 00.[3902].1.	Box 9	Folder 19.5
Public Schools of the City of Muskegon: Report of the Superintendent of Schools 1915-1916 / S.O. Hartwell. Formerly MMuM 379 M91. 00.[1159].1	Box 11	Folder 11
"The man with the branded hand" – pamphlet on Capt. Jonathan Walker, Muskegon, MI	Box 9	Folder 37
Niles		
Title/Description	Instances	
Niles Centennial Program and a Historical Review, 1829-1929: History Recording One Hundred Years of Progress / No author, no pub, 1929. Formerly MbeN9.N59. 00.[2424].1.	Box 9	Folder 20
Petosky		
Title/Description	Instances	
Some Facts About Petoskey and Emmet County / The Petoskey and Emmet County Improvement Association, 1910. Formerly MEmP91.P44. 00.[1947].1.	Box 9	Folder 21
Charter of the City of Petoskey, Michigan. no publication info, 1916 Petoskey, Mich.: City Record Printing House, 1882. Formerly MEmP 910.3 H62. 00.[1819].1.	Box 9	Folder 22
Porcupine Mountains		
Title/Description	Instances	
The Porcupine Mountains State Park: A Progress Report. Lansing: Michigan Department of Conservation, 1947. 00. [1736].1	Box 9	Folder 24
Portland		
Title/Description	Instances	
the Portland Story (a play program) / A John B. Rogers Production. Presented by the Portland Area Centennial Inc., ca.	Box 9	Folder 25

1969. 00.[5017] in a folder with Portland: 1869-1969, A Walk with History. Map and Brochure, ca. 1969. 00.[5017].2

Saugatuck		
Title/Description	Instances	
Saugatuck, Michigan: the mouth of the river/William R. Simmons. c. 1947. Formerly M977.414.Sa85. 00.[2685].1.	Box 9	Folder 25.3
Sleeping Bear Dunes National Lakeshore, Mic	chigan	
Friends of Sleeping Bear Dunes. [Publications] 2006-2007	Box 9	Folder 25.5
Title/Description	Instances	
1. Manitou Islands. 2007. P2007.068.1-7.	Box 9	Folder 25.5
2. Lighthouse. 2007. P2007.068.1-7.	Box 9	Folder 25.5
3. Geology. 2007. P2007.068.1-7.	Box 9	Folder 25.5
4. Glen Haven Village. 2007. P2007.068.1-7.	Box 9	Folder 25.5
5. Pierce Stocking Drive. 2007. P2007.068.1-7.	Box 9	Folder 25.5
6. Farms & Cabins. 2007. P2007.068.1-7.	Box 9	Folder 25.5
7. Port Oneida Rural Historic District, Driving tour, 2006.	Box 9	Folder 25.5
Sleeping Bear Dunes		
Title/Description	Instances	
By the Big Blue Water: post cards of the past from South Haven, Michigan / Jeanette Stieve. 1977. Has folded map in pocket at the back. Poor condition, pages falling out of the paper binding. Formerly M977.413.St52b 00.[5742].1.	Box 9	Folder 25.75
St. Ignace		
Title/Description	Instances	
City of St. Ignace and Mackinac County for the Year 1895 / The Enterprise, Ed Jones, Printer and Publisher. Bound together with c. 1 of Ancient and Modern Michilimackinac by Strang. Formerly M977.48 St8. 00.[1930].1.	Box 1.2	
St. Joseph		
Title/Description	Instances	
Old Fort St. Joseph / Ralph Ballard. Niles Printing Co., 1949	Box 9	Folder 26
Reprint. Missionary Abominations Unmasked: or, a View of Carey Mission, containing an unmasking of the Missionary	Box 9	Folder 26.5

Abominations, practiced among the Indians of the St. Joseph

Country, at the celebrated missionary establishment know as Carey Mission, under the Superintendance of the Rev. Isaac McCoy / by Timothy S. Smith. South Bend, Ind.: Beacon Office, 1833. P2008.097.

The Passing of the Mission and Fort St. Joseph, 1686-1781: the Only Place in Michigan where the Spanish Flag Floated Over a Fortification / Prepared by B. Frank Emery. Detroit: the Old Forts and Memorial Association, 1931. Formerly MbeNS.Em36. 00.[2432].1.

Box 9 Folder 27

General

The Fifth of a Series of Sketches of Old Michigan Forts

Citle/Description	Instances	
The Charter and Ordinances of the City of Sault St. Marie / By John W. Shine: Lansing, Michigan; Robert Smith Printing Company, 1900. Formerly McaS352.Sa8. 00.[2400].1	Box 9	Folder 28
Greatest Waterway in the World, St. marys Falls Ship Canal: the famous Sault Ste. Marie Locks. Reprinted from the Evening Newsn.d. 00.[5325].1	Box 9	Folder 29.5
Indian Names and History of the Sault Ste. Marie Canal / Dwight H. Kelton. Detroit, Mich.: Detroit Free Press Printing Co., 1889. Bound with c.1 of Ancient and Modern Michilimackinac by Strang. Formerly M977.48 St8. 00.[1924].1.	Box 1.2	
I Remember WhenOld Times in the Sault. Sault St. Marie: the Sault News Printing Company, 1923. Contributions by readers of the Evening News. Formerly McaS9.Sa8. 00.[2403].1.	Box 9	Folder 29
Report of St. Mary's Falls Ship Canal / by Elisha Calkins, Superintendent, 1857. Publ. By Michigan State Library, as a contribution to the Soo Locks Centennial Celebration, 1955. Reprint, Michigan History Magazine, March 1955. 00.[5326].1	Box 9	Folder 29.5
Sault Canal through 100 Years, Sault Ste Marie, Michigan. Univ. of Michigan, 1954. 00.[5327].1	Box 9	Folder 29.5
Sault Saint Marie / Compiled by C.E. Chipley. Sault Ste. Marie: The Evening News, n.d. Formerly MCaS 91. Sa8 '20. 00. [1139].1.	Box 9	Folder 30
The Soo: Scenes in and About Sault Ste. Marie, Michigan with Descriptive Text / Edited by C.S. Osborn. Milwaukee, Wis.: King, Fowle & Katz, [1887]. Bound with c. 1 of Ancient and Modern Michilimackinac by Strang. Formerly M977.48 St8. 00. [1932].1.	Box 1.2	
The Two Soos: On the Falls of the St. Mary's River / no author. Grand Rapids, Mich.: James Bayne Co., n.d. Formerly M977.49 Y88. 00.[1181].1.	Box 9	Folder 31

The Two Soos / Young, Lord & Rhoades, Ltd. Grand Rapids, Mich.: James Bayne Co.,n.d. Variant of publication above? Formerly MZ91.Y8. 00.[1943].1.	Box 9	Folder 32
Soo Locks / Thomas Manse, 4th ed. Sault Ste. Marie, Mi., 1968. Formerly M386.2.M317s 00.[2691].1.	Box 9	Folder 32.5
Soo Power. no author, publication info or date. Formerly MCaS91. Sa8. 00.[1138].1.	Box 9	Folder 33
Schoolcraft		
Title/Description	Instances	
Dedicatory Exercises at the Dedication of the library Building of the Ladies" Library Association at Report of the Exercises held at the Dedication of the Ladies' Library Building, Schoolcraft, Mich. Oct. 8, 1896. Formerly MkaSo22.Sch1. 00. [1291].1.	Box 9	Folder 33.5
Pioneer Day Exercises: Schoolcraft, Michigan Ladies Library Association program from April 26, 1898. Formerly M977.4 L124. 00.[1621].1.	Box 9	Folder 34
Sharon Hollow (Washtenaw Co.)		
Title/Description	Instances	
Sharon Hollow: story of an early Mulay sawmill of Michigan / by Carl Addison Leech. [1934]. 00.[3861].1	Box 9	Folder 35
Superior		
Title/Description	Instances	
Information for Emigrants: The City of Superior and the Lake Superior Region / no author. Superior: Chronicle Book and Job Printing Office, 1858. Formerly M977.512 Su76. 00.[1449].1.	Box 9	Folder 36
Traverse City and Traverse Bay Area		
Title/Description	Instances	
Old Traverse City / [John Augustine Moore] : Gull Galleries Publication, 1973. Formerly M917.7464 M784o. 00.[1601].1.	Box 9.5	Folder 37
Grand Traverse Region /no author. Traverse City, Mich.: Herald and Record Co., n.d. 00.[1939].1	Box 9.5	Folder 38
The Ottawan / J.C. Wright. Harbor Springs, Mich.: J.C. Wright, 1895. Bound with c. 1 of Ancient and Modern Michilimackinac by Strang. Formerly M977.48 St8. 00.[1926].1.	Box 1.2	
A History of the Grand Traverse Region / Dr. M.L. Leach. Traverse City, Mich.: Grand Traverse Herald, 1883. Formerly M977.464 L467. 00.[1940].1.	Box 9.5	Folder 39

Happy New Year / no author. Traverse City, Mich.: The Morning Record, 1899. Formerly MGrT.070 T69. 00.[1915].1.	Box 9.5	Folder 40
Telephone Directory: Traverse City / Michigan Bell Telephone Co., 1948. Formerly MGrT654 M582 '48. 00.[1829].1.	Box 9.5	Folder 41
Traverse City Telephone Directory / Michigan Bell Telephone Co., 1958. Formerly MGrT654 M582 1958. 00.[1828].1.	Box 9.5	Folder 42
Up North Reflections : a photographic history of the Little Traverse Bay Area. Supplement to the Petoskey News-Review, Aug. 11, 2005. 2005.032f	Box 11	Folder 12

Up	per	ľ	eninsula
	7		

Title/Description	Instances	
The Good Life in Michigan's Upper Peninsula. No author or publication info. 00.[891].1	Box 9.5	Folder 43
History of Alger and Luce Counties / Alvah Sawyer. L'Anse, Mi. : History House, 1911, n.d. ca. 2007 Reprint P2008.015.1.	Box 9.5	Folder 43.3
Lure Book of Michigan's Upper Peninsula / J.E. Bishop. Upper Peninsula Development Bureau, 1945. 2006.039	Box 11	Folder 14
Schoolcraft and Delta: a glimpse of Yesterday. Extracted from: History of the Northern Peninsular of Michigan / Alvah Sawyer, 1911. L'Anse, Mi.: History House, n.d. ca. 2007 Reprint P2008.014.1.	Box 9.5	Folder 43.7

Watervliet

Fitle/Description	Instances	
Souvenir History of Watervliet: with Illustrations and biographical Sketches of It's Most Prominent Men [1904]. Watervliet: Published and Illustrated by G.C. Cross, Kiernan Publishing. Facsimile Reprint, 1994. P2007.007.	Box 9.5	Folder 45

Western Michigan

Title/Description	Instances	
Sites of Dutch Influence in Western Michigan: an illustrated tour guide / Dutch-American Historical Commission, 1996. Includes primarily Holland and Zeeland locals, with a section at the end on Grand Rapids. 00.[5150].1	Box 9.5	Folder 44

Ypsilanti

•			
Title/Description	Instances		
Charter of the City of Ypsilanti 1858. Lansing, Mi.: Hosmer	Box 9.5	Folder 46	
& Kerr, 1858. 00.[3856.]1			

Zeeland

Title/Description	Instances		
Zeeland, Michigan: a Neighborly city / Clarence Kamstra. Jan. 16, 1947. Geography 163, Univ. of Mich. Student Paper. Formerly MotZ9.K129. 00.[3923].1.	Box 9.5	Folder 47	

^ Return to Table of Contents

Title/Description	Instances	
Ambulance Company, 310th Sanitary Train / Chester Shafer. no publication info. Formerly M92 Shl. 00.[1513].1.	Box 10	Folder 1
Automobile Story : teaching units for elementary classes General OVE	Box 11	Folder 13
The Automobile User's Guide with Wartime Suggestions on How to Get the Most Out of Your Car and Make it Last Longer. Detroit: General Motors, n.d. 00.[1516].1	Box 10	Folder 2
Bridging the Waves: Pere Marquette no. 18, her final days / by Steven Dale Elve. Lowell, Mi.: Modern Printing, 1989. P2009.032.	Box 10	Folder 2.5
Cars That Built GM : An Album of Historic General Motors Cars. General Motors Corporation, 1954. 00.[1170].1	Box 10	Folder 3
Dangers Men Have to Meet in Sailing the Great Lakes / by Captain Daniel Buie. American Magazine, Oct. 1922. Formerly M656.B91. 00.[2949].1.	Box 10	Folder 3.5
Digest of the Michigan Motor Vehicle Law. Detroit: Automobile Club of Michigan, 1941. 00.[1557].1	Box 10	Folder 4
Great Lakes Ships. Book No. 2 1900-1925 / Photographs from the Dossin Museum. Photos by Pesha. Detroit: Great lakes Maritime Institute; Macomb Printing Specialities Co., n.d. [ca. 1966]. P2007.076.	Box 10	Folder 4.5
"How Expressways help Michigan and You." 1960. [5801].1	Box 10	Folder 7
In the Wake of the "Griffon" / George B. Catlin. Union Trust Co. [gift] booklet. Formerly M91.C28. 00.[2922].1.	Box 10	Folder 4.75
The Inside Story of General Motors / by Benjamin Briscoe. Newspaper clippings. Source unidentified. Formerly M625.9.B77 00.[2866].1.	Box 10	Folder 4.8
Lake Michigan: Great Shipwrecks maps / charts by Pete Caesar. Ca. 1977. + Edmund Fitzgerald sketch. Nov. 10, 1975. Ca. 1977. P2006.026.1-19.	Box 11	Folder 15
Locations of Major Great Lakes Shipwrecks / Marine Publications Co., Inc. 1995. P2006.029.	Drawer FF.X.A	

Soo Locks / Sault Canal / Sault Ste. Marie, Michigan

Related Materials:

Related Materials

See under the Places series for Sault Saint Marie.

A Trip Through the World's Most Modern Automobile Plant. Pontiac, Mich.: Oakland Motor Car Company, n.d. Formerly MOP 625.9 Oa4 00.[2068].1.	Box 10	Folder 5	
USS Michigan, USS Wolverine / Herbert Reynolds Spencer. Erie, Pa.: Eric Book Store; A-K-D Printing Co., 1966. P2007.100.	Box 10	Folder 6	
Michigan General Reference			

Related Materials:

Related Materials

See also Coll. 196: Facts and Figures About Michigan, 1886.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Series VII. ORIGINAL HISTORICAL DOCUMENTS Title/Description Instances County Home Rule Amendment Correspondence. 20 folders. Box 14 Folder A-Y General This box currently holds original correspondence from the Citizen's State Committee in regards to a campaign for county government reorganization in 1922.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Title/Description

Citle/Description	Instances	
Michigan Week Posters (4) 2003 (1) 2004 (2) 2005 (1)	Collection 224	Box 20
Beaver Island History Map / prepared by the Publications Subcommittee of the Beaver Bicentennial Committee. Michigan Bicentennial Commission. [ca. 1976?]. 00.[5277].1	Box 11	
House of David Map ca. 1950's / Palmer Divide Productions. 22011.011.	Box 11	

Instances

1. Mackinac Bridge, the Mighty Mac Turns Fifty, 1957-2007. C.2007	Drawer FF.VIII.E
2. Michigan's Mackinac Bridge : connecting Michigan for Fifty Years	Drawer FF.VIII.E
3. Mackinac Bridge, 1957-2007 : connecting Michigan's Beautiful Peninsulas	Drawer FF.VIII.E

[^] Return to Table of Contents